

European Football Fans Survey (Online)

Top-Line Data Report

Compiled by Özgehan Şenyuva and Ramon Llopis-Goig (WP7).

15 September 2014

Confidential.

For internal use of the consortium only.

For quotes from this report, please use the following reference:

FREE (Football Research in an Enlarged Europe) (2014), European Football Fans Survey (Online).

Or:

FREE (Football Research in an Enlarged Europe), European Football Fans Survey (Online), 2014.

Table of contents

TECHNICAL NOTE	3
Background	4
Objectives and Structure of the Online Survey:	5
Method, sample and execution:	6
Table 1: Sample before data cleaning	7
Data cleaning and weighting	7
Table 2: Sample after data cleaning	7
Table 3: Sample size and population over 15 of the countries include	ed8
Table 4: Frequencies of the socio-demographical variables	9
MAIN RESULTS	11
Football and the European Public Space	12
Football as topic of conversation	16
Personal physical activity	21
Level of interest in football	22
Level of involvement with football	23
Football fandom (Men's football)	26
Football fandom (Women's football)	32
Football fandom (football-related activities)	37
Club support (Men's football)	44
Club support (Women's football)	52
International club support (Men's football)	59
International club support (Women's football)	65
Interest for other European leagues	65
Communication practices	69
National and transnational support	72
Hypothetical encounters	81
Fan behaviour and socialisation	84
Football governance	93
Trust in institutions and bodies of governance	97
Football and happiness	101
Football memory	107

RE	SULTS BY COUNTRY	114
	Football and the European Public Space	115
	Football as topic of conversation	119
	Personal physical activity	124
	Level of interest in football	125
	Level of involvement with football	126
	Football fandom (Men's football)	128
	Football fandom (Women's football)	133
	Football fandom (football-related activities)	138
	Club support (Men's football)	143
	Club support (Women's football)	147
	International club support (Men's football)	151
	International club support (Women's football)	155
	Interest for other European leagues	156
	Communication practices	159
	National and transnational support	162
	Hypothetical encounters	171
	Fan behaviour and socialisation	174
	Football governance	181
	Trust in institutions and bodies of governance	184
	Football and happiness	188
	Football memory	194

TECHNICAL NOTE

Background

The FREE Project (Football Research in an Enlarged Europe) aims to explore how people across Europe feel about football and its multiple implications, how football participates in shaping identity dynamics and perception patterns in contemporary Europe. In order to achieve this, a methodological mix was designed in the planning phase of the project.

The different methodological options were designed to provide complementary findings on the major common research questions. Emphasis was laid on the avoidance of common method bias (Podsakof et al., 2003) and the consideration of the complexity of cross-cultural and cross-national research (Klein & Kozlowski, 2000; Tsui, Nifadkar & Ou, 2007).

While the telephone surveys — for which Computer Aided Telephone Interview (CATI) was used — were targeted at representative population samples (Bishop et al. 1988; Lavrakas 1993), an online internet survey was decided to be utilised to investigate the non-representative 'football community' across Europe.

The online survey link was placed in a large number of appropriate football and general media websites and targeted mainly the "attentive football audience", meaning those individuals who have a close interest in football both at national and European levels. Despite the fact that Internet sampling is considered problematic by some, studies and successful examples from the past have proved it to be a very useful tool to reach target audiences, especially with purposive sampling (Hewson et al., 2003). The countries concerned by the online survey were Austria, Denmark, France, Germany, Italy, Poland, Spain, Turkey, and the United Kingdom.

The Questionnaires for the online surveys were designed in English first. Later, each consortium member translated the English questionnaire and the code book in their native language, and the different versions were tested in each country by selected small samples.

Objectives and Structure of the Online Survey:

The online survey was designed in order to take an in-depth look at the attitudes and opinions of football fans across Europe on the following points (not exclusively):

- Level of interest in football:
- The importance of football in daily life and in daily conversation;
- The role of football for identity construction in Europe;
- Interest in football competitions;
- Engagement in football-related activities;
- Level of support for football clubs;
- Motivations for supporting a football club;
- Patterns of transnational support;
- The perception of national teams;
- Second Second

Therefore, the questionnaire was structured as follows:

- 1. Participant Information
 - Gender / Age / Employment / Residence size, etc...
 - © Current involvement with football
 - © Country (with attention to migrants)
- 2. Vision of Europe
 - Unity vs Diversity
- 3. Football communication and Interest
 - © Communication of football at national and European levels
 - Men's football clubs (supporting of clubs, reasons of supporting, engagement in football-related activities)
 - Women's football clubs (supporting of clubs, reasons of supporting, engagement in football-related activities)
 - Football club support at transnational level (men and women)
- 4. National football teams
 - National football teams support
 - Other national football teams supported and reasons of supporting another national teams
 - Opinions and attitudes on the significance of national football teams
- 5. Football governance
 - The role of football in Europe
 - Trust in institutions/bodies related organization of football
 - Opinions on the governance of football
- 6. Physical Activity and forms of Football involvement
- 7. Subjective Well Being Memories
- 8. Experimentation & Hypothetical Situations

Method, sample and execution:

The online survey aimed at reaching a very specific target group composed of an attentive football public, who spend time and energy on football. The crucial element was *online presence*, meaning those football fans who would get online for football-related activities, i.e. reading, watching, discussing and expressing themselves.

Due to the complexity of the survey questions and the scientific purpose of the research, the respondents were aimed to be aged 15 and over (any responses by younger individuals were removed during data cleaning).

For the data collection, a web-based survey software was used: Lime Service. A professional version of it was purchased as envisioned in the project budget of WP7. Lime Service enabled the team to design and implement multi-lingual surveys, with a very user-friendly language option. This also contributed to the coverage of the survey: it made it possible to reach all 8 language versions through one link, and make it viral in different countries.

The Questionnaire included a total of 68 questions.

The link for the survey was launched in August 2013 for testing purposes and was heavily promoted from September 2013. The survey link expired on 27 February 2014.

Through the period that the link was online, it received 17 516 responses out of which 8 299 respondents completed all 68 questions. Of all the respondents, 89.7 per cent were male. According to the software, the median time spent on the survey was 25 mins 25 seconds.

As every online survey without an invited respondent list (the survey link was open to all) the team had minimal control on the geographic coverage of the survey (no geographical limitation was placed based on IP numbers). As a result, the link became viral in some languages (French, Polish) and did not pick up in some others (Italian and German). Due to its multilingual design, the geographic coverage was quite wide and diverse.

Table 1: Sample before data cleaning

What is your current country of residence?

What is your current country	y of residence.	
	Frequency	Percent
Poland	4 117	23.5
France	3 561	20.3
Turkey	2 023	11.5
Spain	2 014	11.5
England	667	3.8
Germany	604	3.4
Denmark	226	1.3
Austria	145	.8
Italy	71	.4
Belgium	68	.4
Netherlands	53	.3
Scotland	51	.3
Republic of Ireland	43	.2
Sweden	40	.2
Switzerland	38	.2
Portugal	25	.1
Other countries	270	2
Total	14 016	80.0
System	3 500	20.0
	17 516	100.0

Data cleaning and weighting

The collected data set composed of 17 516 responses was subjected to a data cleaning process. The responses that did not include the vital information 'country' were eliminated in the first round of cleaning. Furthermore, the responses that answered less than 20% of the questionnaire were omitted. As a result of different rounds of data cleaning the following numbers were reached:

Table 2: Sample after data cleaning

What is your current country of residence?

	Frequency	Percent
Poland	3 490	30.8
France	3 120	27.6
Turkey	1 804	15.9
Spain	1 800	15.9
England	565	5.0
Germany	535	4.7
Total	11 314	100.0

Due to the differences of the samples by country, the data provided in this report have been weighted taking into account the population (over 15 years) in each of them as shows table 3. This statistical

procedure adjusts the weight of each country in the overall scores depending upon its actual population and thus allows to have meaningful 'European' aggregate scores.

Table 3: Sample size and population over 15 of the countries included

Country	Sample	Population over 15	Proportion
France	3 120	53 381 159	17.5
Germany	535	69 894 612	22.9
Poland	3 490	32 714 771	10.7
Spain	1 800	39 671 979	13.0
Turkey	1 804	56 720 538	18.6
United Kingdom	635	52 650 363	17.3
Total	11 384	305 033 422	100.0

With regard to the composition of the sample, table 4 on the following page shows the frequencies and percentages of the socio-demographical variables after the data cleaning and before the weighting of the dataset:

Table 4: Frequencies of the socio-demographical variables

Classification	variables	Frequency	Percent
Gender	Female	1 114	9.8
Gender	Male	10 270	90.2
	<16	907	8.0
	16-20	2 848	25.0
	21-25	2 804	24.6
Age	26-30	1 777	15.6
	31-40	1 818	16.0
	41-50	753	6.6
	>50	477	4.2
	Married / civil union	2 115	18.7
	Single	6 502	57.6
Civil status	Living with a partner	1 093	9.7
	In a relationship, but not living together	1 581	14.0
	Missing	93	
	Up to lower secondary education	1 948	17.3
	Upper secondary education	2 410	21.4
Education	Post-secondary & short-cycle tertiary	1 372	12.2
Education	Bachelor's level	3 046	27.2
	Master's or doctoral level	2 465	21.9
	Missing	143	
	Non-Active	1196	10.6
	Self-employed	649	5.8
Occupation	Employed	4 300	38.2
Occupation	Never did any paid work	598	5.3
	Student or in training	4 518	40.1
	Missing	123	
	Non-migrant	9 674	85.0
Migrant	Second generation migrant	940	8.3
status *	First generation migrant	486	4.3
	Other and non-classified	284	2.4
	Less than 50 000	4 287	37.7
	50 001-100 000	1 207	10.6
City size	ity size 100 001-500 000		18.7
	500 001 – 1 000 000	950	8.3
	More than 1 000 000	2 813	24.7
Total		11 384	100.0

* With regard to the operationalisation of migrant status:

if the interviewee and also both of his/her parents were born in the country of residence, he/she is considered to be a non-migrant;

if the interviewee was born in the country of residence and both or one of his/her parents were born abroad, he/she is considered a 2nd generation migrant;

if the interviewee was not born in the country of residence and neither both or at least one of his/her parents, he/she is considered to be a 1st generation migrant.

The rest of the cases are considered other and non-classified.

MAIN RESULTS

Football and the European Public Space

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?			
Literature	Frequency	Valid Percent	
Separates strongly	363	3.2	
Separates to some degree	1 227	10.8	
Neither separates nor unites	3 783	33.4	
Unites to some degree	4 083	36.0	
Strongly unites	1 130	10.0	
Don't know / No answer	751	6.6	
Total	11 337	100.0	

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?			
Religion	Frequency	Valid Percent	
Separates strongly	2 537	22.4	
Separates to some degree	3 026	26.7	
Neither separates nor unites	1 488	13.1	
Unites to some degree	2 716	24.0	
Strongly unites	1 226	10.8	
Don't know / No answer	347	3.1	
Total	11 340	100.0	

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?			
Democracy	Frequency	Valid Percent	
Separates strongly	765	6.7	
Separates to some degree	1 449	12.8	
Neither separates nor unites	1 482	13.1	
Unites to some degree	3 238	28.6	
Strongly unites	4 054	35.8	
Don't know / No answer	347	3.1	
Total	11 335	100.0	

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?			
The Common Market	Frequency	Valid Percent	
Separates strongly	554	4.9	
Separates to some degree	992	8.8	
Neither separates nor unites	1 417	12.5	
Unites to some degree	3 938	34.8	
Strongly unites	3 773	33.3	
Don't know / No answer	644	5.7	
Total	11 318	100.0	

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?		
Geography	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	605	5.4
Separates to some degree	1 584	14.0
Neither separates nor unites	2 063	18.2
Unites to some degree	3 507	31.0
Strongly unites	3 149	27.8
Don't know / No answer	399	3.5
Total	11 307	100.0

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?			
Lifestyle	Frequency	Valid Percent	
Separates strongly	1 211	10.7	
Separates to some degree	2 428	21.5	
Neither separates nor unites	1 978	17.5	
Unites to some degree	3 770	33.3	
Strongly unites	1 629	14.4	
Don't know / No answer	293	2.6	
Total	11 310	100.0	

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?		
Football	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	682	6.0
Separates to some degree	868	7.7
Neither separates nor unites	924	8.2
Unites to some degree	3 300	29.1
Strongly unites	5 339	47.1
Don't know / No answer	226	2.0
Total	11 340	100.0

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?		
The Euro, the common currency	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	634	5.6
Separates to some degree	1 215	10.7
Neither separates nor unites	1 528	13.5
Unites to some degree	4 415	39.0
Strongly unites	3 133	27.7
Don't know / No answer	386	3.4
Total	11 311	100.0

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?		
The EU institutions (Parliament, Commission etc.)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	856	7.6
Separates to some degree	1 339	11.8
Neither separates nor unites	2 764	24.4
Unites to some degree	4 035	35.7
Strongly unites	1 639	14.5
Don't know / No answer	675	6.0
Total	11 309	100.0

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?		
Music	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	367	3.2
Separates to some degree	781	6.9
Neither separates nor unites	2 802	24.8
Unites to some degree	3 914	34.6
Strongly unites	3 123	27.6
Don't know / No answer	322	2.8
Total	11 308	100.0

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?		
Architecture	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	387	3.4
Separates to some degree	1 050	9.3
Neither separates nor unites	4 437	39.3
Unites to some degree	3 545	31.4
Strongly unites	1 162	10.3
Don't know / No answer	722	6.4
Total	11 304	100.0

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?		
Arts	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	370	3.3
Separates to some degree	846	7.5
Neither separates nor unites	3 498	30.9
Unites to some degree	4 167	36.9
Strongly unites	1 740	15.4
Don't know / No answer	685	6.1
Total	11 305	100.0

Football as topic of conversation

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?

Politics	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	821	7.4
Seldom	2 088	18.9
Sometimes	3 799	34.3
Often	3 734	33.8
Always	620	5.6
Total	11 062	100.0

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?

Sports	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	42	0.4
Seldom	116	1.0
Sometimes	789	7.1
Often	4 860	43.9
Always	5 254	47.5
Total	11 061	100.0

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?

Economy	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	1 051	9.5
Seldom	3 075	27.8
Sometimes	4 581	41.4
Often	2 101	19.0
Always	252	2.3
Total	11 060	100.0

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?

Everyday personal issues	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	94	0.8
Seldom	405	3.7

Sometimes	1 932	17.5
Often	5 605	50.7
Always	3 023	27.3
Total	11 060	100.0

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?

Family	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	259	2.3
Seldom	1 881	17.0
Sometimes	4 191	37.9
Often	3 689	33.4
Always	1 039	9.4
Total	11 059	100.0

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following			
topics?			

Work	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	422	3.8
Seldom	1 274	11.5
Sometimes	3 278	29.6
Often	4 764	43.1
Always	1 321	11.9
Total	11 060	100.0

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the fo	llowing
topics?	

Cultural issues (music, cinema, etc.)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	174	1.6
Seldom	1 179	10.7
Sometimes	3 462	31.3
Often	4 801	43.4
Always	1 444	13.1
Total	11 060	100.0

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?		
The weather	Frequency	Valid Percent

Never	1 182	10.7
Seldom	3 987	36.1
Sometimes	3 419	30.9
Often	1833	16.6
Always	639	5.8
Total	11 060	100.0

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about	
apart from football?	

Basketball	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	6 673	60.3
Yes	4 391	39.7
Total	11 064	100.0

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

Cycling	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	9 289	84.0
Yes	1 775	16.0
Total	11 064	100.0

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

Tennis	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	7 117	64.3
Yes	3 947	35.7
Total	11 064	100.0

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

Volleyball	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	9 682	87.5
Yes	1 382	12.5
Total	11 064	100.0

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?		
Handball	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	9 568	86.5
Yes	1 496	13.5
Total	11 064	100.0

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?		
Rugby	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	9 150	82.7
Yes	1 914	17.3
Total	11 064	100.0

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?		
Formula 1/ Motorsports	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	8 050	72.8
Yes	3 014	27.2
Total	11 064	100.0

apart from football?		
None, only football	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	8 758	79.2
Yes	2 305	20.8
Total	11 064	100.0

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?		
Other first 15	Frequency	Valid Percent
Cricket	366	18.2
Hockey, roll hockey, etc.	203	10.1
Athletics (Running, Race-walking)	191	9.5
American football	164	8.1

FREE Project, European Football Fans Survey (Online), Top-Line Data Report

Winter sports (Skiing, snowboarding, ice skate)	150	7.5
Futsal	130	6.5
Combat sports (Boxing, wrestling, fencing)	125	6.2
Racquet sports (Tennis, badminton, ping pong, squash, Speed Minton, Padel, Fronton, etc.)	117	5.8
Cue sports (Billiard ball, darts, snooker, card games)	94	4.7
Golf	70	3.5
Swimming	48	2.4
Motorcycling, speedway	42	2.1
Martial arts	25	1.3
Sailing, surfing	25	1.2
Baseball	22	1.1
Other sports	167	8.3
Wrong answers	77	3.8
Total	2 015	100.0

Personal physical activity

Do you personally practice sports ?		
Yes, I participate in competitions	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	7 813	71.2
Yes	3 163	28.8
Total	10 975	100.0

Do you personally practice sports ?		
Yes, I practice sport for leisure and fitness such as jogging, yoga, etc.	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	4 737	43.2
Yes	6 239	56.8
Total	10 975	100.0

Do you personally practice sports ?		
No, I don't practice any sports	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	8 723	79.5
Yes	2 253	20.5
Total	10 975	100.0

In average, how often do you practice sports or physical activities?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Less than once a week	794	9.1
Once a week	2 234	25.6
2-3 times a week	3 607	41.4
More than 3 times per week	2 088	23.9
Total	8 722	100.0

Level of interest in football

In general, how would you describe your level of interest in football?		
Football in general	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not interested at all	32	0.3
Not so much interested	43	0.4
Somewhat interested	294	2.7
Interested	2 593	23.8
Very interested	7 926	72.8
Total	10 888	100.0

In general, how would you describe your level of interest in football?		
Men's football	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not interested at all	33	0.3
Not so much interested	49	0.5
Somewhat interested	223	2.0
Interested	1 847	17.0
Very interested	8 737	80.2
Total	10 888	100.0

In general, how would you describe your level of interest in football?		
Women's football	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not interested at all	2 542	23.3
Not so much interested	3 245	29.8
Somewhat interested	2 858	26.2
Interested	1 723	15.8
Very interested	521	4.8
Total	10 888	100.0

Level of involvement with football

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?		
Player	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	8 015	73.6
Yes	2 874	26.4
Total	10 889	100.0

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?		
Former player	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	8 095	74.3
Yes	2 794	25.7
Total	10 889	100.0

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?		
Coach	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	10 342	95.0
Yes	547	5.0
Total	10 889	100.0

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?		
Former coach	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	10 411	95.6
Yes	478	4.4
Total	10 889	100.0

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?		
Referee	Frequency	Valid Percent

FREE Project, European Football Fans Survey (Online), Top-Line Data Report

Not selected	10 670	98.0
Yes	219	2.0
Total	10 889	100.0

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?		
Former referee	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	10 656	97.9
Yes	233	2.1
Total	10 889	100.0

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?		
Family members play football	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	9 119	83.7
Yes	1 770	16.3
Total	10 889	100.0

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?		
Other forms of involvement (administrative)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	9 503	87.3
Yes	1 386	12.7
Total	10 889	100.0

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?		
None, only a spectator	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	6 564	60.3
Yes	4 325	39.7
Total	10 889	100.0

Football fandom (Men's football)

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?		
World Cup	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	460	4.4
Yes	9 874	95.6
Total	10 334	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?		
Olympics	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 478	53.0
Yes	4 856	47.0
Total	10 334	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?		
European Championship	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	762	7.4
Yes	9 572	92.6
Total	10 334	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?		
Champions League	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	569	5.5
Yes	9 765	94.5
Total	10 334	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?		
Other continental championships such as the CAN or the Copa America	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	6 731	65.1
Yes	3 603	34.9
Total	10 334	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?		
Europa League	Frequency	Valid Percent

FREE Project, European Football Fans Survey (Online), Top-Line Data Report

Not selected	2 329	22.5
Yes	8 005	77.5
Total	10 334	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?		
National Championship	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	885	8.6
Yes	9 449	91.4
Total	10 334	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?		
Other European national championships	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	2 963	28.7
Yes	7 371	71.3
Total	10 334	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?		
Local/Regional levels	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 499	53.2
Yes	4 835	46.8
Total	10 334	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?		
I don't follow at any level	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	10 285	99.5
Yes	49	0.5
Total	10 334	100.0

What makes men's football most interesting to you?		
Rank 1	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	2 522	24.7
Tactical skills of the teams	1 517	14.9
Physical engagement	492	4.8
Collective effort and team spirit	1 698	16.7
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	1 741	17.1
Elegance of the movement	352	3.5
Fan culture	1 842	18.1
Not interested in Men's football	26	0.3
Total	10 190	100.0

What makes men's football most interesting to you?		
Rank 2	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	2 071	20.4
Tactical skills of the teams	2 135	21.0
Physical engagement	959	9.4
Collective effort and team spirit	1 859	18.3
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	1 580	15.5
Elegance of the movement	535	5.3
Fan culture	1 033	10.1
Not interested in Men's football	5	0.1
Total	10 178	100.0

What makes men's football most interesting to you?		
Rank 3	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	1 756	17.3
Tactical skills of the teams	1 704	16.7
Physical engagement	1 239	12.2
Collective effort and team spirit	1 531	15.0
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	1 827	18.0
Elegance of the movement	792	7.8
Fan culture	1 314	12.9
Not interested in Men's football	14	0.1
Total	10 177	100.0

What makes men's football most interesting to you?		
Rank 4	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	1 010	14.6
Tactical skills of the teams	1 159	16.8
Physical engagement	831	12.1
Collective effort and team spirit	1 048	15.2
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	1 152	16.7
Elegance of the movement	808	11.7
Fan culture	886	12.8
Not interested in Men's football	3	0.0
Total	6 898	100.0

What makes men's football most interesting to you?		
Rank 5	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	687	12.5
Tactical skills of the teams	695	12.6
Physical engagement	945	17.1
Collective effort and team spirit	776	14.1
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	840	15.2
Elegance of the movement	818	14.8
Fan culture	744	13.5
Not interested in Men's football	7	0.1
Total	5 512	100.0

What makes men's football most interesting to you?		
Rank 6	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	391	8.9
Tactical skills of the teams	438	9.9
Physical engagement	987	22.3
Collective effort and team spirit	473	10.7
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	498	11.3
Elegance of the movement	1 005	22.7
Fan culture	616	13.9
Not interested in Men's football	9	0.2

What makes men's football most interesting to you?		
Rank 7	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	153	4.2
Tactical skills of the teams	196	5.4
Physical engagement	731	20.2
Collective effort and team spirit	234	6.5
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	190	5.2
Elegance of the movement	1 117	30.9
Fan culture	989	27.3
Not interested in Men's football	6	0.2
Total	3 617	100.0

What makes men's football most interesting to you?		
Rank 8	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	4	0.5
Tactical skills of the teams	2	0.3
Physical engagement	1	0.2
Collective effort and team spirit	2	0.3
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	1	0.1
Elegance of the movement	11	1.5
Fan culture	8	1.0
Not interested in Men's football	736	96.2
Total	765	100.0

Football fandom (Women's football)

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?		
World Cup	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 212	50.5
Yes	5 104	49.5
Total	10 316	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?		
Olympics	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	7 441	72.1
Yes	2 875	27.9
Total	10 316	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?		
European Championship	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	7 053	68.4
Yes	3 263	31.6
Total	10 316	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?		
Champions League	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	8 475	82.2
Yes	1 841	17.8
Total	10 316	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?		
National Championship	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	8 508	82.5
Yes	1808	17.5
Total	10 316	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?

Other European national championship	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	10 012	97.1
Yes	304	2.9
Total	10 316	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?		
Local/Regional level	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	9 561	92.7
Yes	755	7.3
Total	10 316	100.0

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?		
I don't follow at any level	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	6 090	59.0
Yes	4 226	41.0
Total	10 316	100.0

What makes women's football most interesting for you?		
Rank 1	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	1 589	26.3
Tactical skills of the teams	743	12.3
Physical engagement	395	6.5
Collective effort and team spirit	1 615	26.7
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	439	7.3
Elegance of the movement	409	6.8
The fan culture	237	3.9
Not interested in Women's football	615	10.2
Total	6 043	100.0

What makes women's football most interesting for you?		
Rank 2	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	1 330	22.1

 $FREE\ Project, European\ Football\ Fans\ Survey\ (Online),\ Top-Line\ Data\ Report$

Tactical skills of the teams	1 150	19.1
Physical engagement	578	9.6
Collective effort and team spirit	1 291	21.5
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	596	9.9
Elegance of the movement	591	9.8
The fan culture	259	4.3
Not interested in Women's football	217	3.6
Total	6 013	100.0

What makes women's football most interesting for you?		
Rank 3	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	676	18.8
Tactical skills of the teams	590	16.4
Physical engagement	433	12.0
Collective effort and team spirit	668	18.6
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	550	15.3
Elegance of the movement	436	12.1
The fan culture	193	5.4
Not interested in Women's football	51	1.4
Total	3 599	100.0

What makes women's football most interesting for you?		
Rank 4	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	255	15.9
Tactical skills of the teams	292	18.2
Physical engagement	187	11.7
Collective effort and team spirit	253	15.8
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	277	17.2
Elegance of the movement	262	16.3
The fan culture	67	4.2
Not interested in Women's football	12	0.7
Total	1 605	100.0

What makes women's football most interesting for you?		
Rank 5	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	97	8.5
Tactical skills of the teams	132	11.6
Physical engagement	207	18.1
Collective effort and team spirit	98	8.6
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	271	23.7
Elegance of the movement	243	21.3
The fan culture	85	7.5
Not interested in Women's football	8	0.7
Total	1 142	100.0

What makes women's football most interesting for you?		
Rank 6	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	42	4.6
Tactical skills of the teams	84	9.3
Physical engagement	206	22.9
Collective effort and team spirit	43	4.8
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	127	14.1
Elegance of the movement	276	30.6
The fan culture	117	13.0
Not interested in Women's football	5	0.5
Total	900	100.0

What makes women's football most interesting for you?		
Rank 7	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	36	4.9
Tactical skills of the teams	23	3.1
Physical engagement	85	11.6
Collective effort and team spirit	12	1.6
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	46	6.3
Elegance of the movement	90	12.3
The fan culture	436	59.5
Not interested in Women's football	5	0.7
Total	733	100.0

What makes women's football most interesting for you?		
Rank 8	Frequency	Valid Percent
Technical skills of individual players	2	0.7
Tactical skills of the teams	6	1.9
Physical engagement	8	2.7
Collective effort and team spirit	7	2.5
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	3	1.2
Elegance of the movement	6	1.9
The fan culture	33	11.1
Not interested in Women's football	230	78.1
Total	295	100.0

Football fandom (football-related activities)

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Watch football on TV	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	71	0.7
Several times a year	334	3.2
Once a month	250	2.4
Several times a month	914	8.9
Once a week	1 368	13.3
Several times a week	5 251	51.0
Every day	2 112	20.5
Total	10 300	100.0

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Listen to football on the radio	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	2 201	21.4
Several times a year	2 260	21.9
Once a month	850	8.3
Several times a month	1 613	15.7
Once a week	1 299	12.6
Several times a week	1 587	15.4
Every day	489	4.8
Total	10 297	100.0

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Read football news & stories in the national press	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	598	5.8
Several times a year	639	6.2
Once a month	371	3.6
Several times a month	945	9.2
Once a week	850	8.3
Several times a week	2 287	22.2
Every day	4 606	44.7
Total	10 296	100.0

 $FREE\ Project, European\ Football\ Fans\ Survey\ (Online),\ Top-Line\ Data\ Report$

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Read football news & stories in the sports newspapers / magazines	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	800	7.8
Several times a year	929	9.0
Once a month	581	5.6
Several times a month	1 155	11.2
Once a week	1 056	10.3
Several times a week	2 240	21.8
Every day	3 528	34.3
Total	10 288	100.0

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Read football news & stories in the local/regional press	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	1 433	13.9
Several times a year	1 222	11.9
Once a month	742	7.2
Several times a month	1 319	12.8
Once a week	1 380	13.4
Several times a week	1 914	18.6
Every day	2 276	22.1
Total	10 286	100.0

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Read football news & stories on the internet	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	153	1.5
Several times a year	148	1.4
Once a month	138	1.3
Several times a month	411	4.0
Once a week	465	4.5
Several times a week	1 796	17.5
Every day	7 171	69.7
Total	10 281	100.0

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Watch live football on the internet	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	1 564	15.2
Several times a year	1 245	12.1
Once a month	637	6.2
Several times a month	1 418	13.8
Once a week	1 468	14.3
Several times a week	2 631	25.6
Every day	1 318	12.8
Total	10 281	100.0

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Watch football video clips on the internet	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	890	8.7
Several times a year	1 054	10.3
Once a month	705	6.9
Several times a month	1 710	16.6
Once a week	1 330	12.9
Several times a week	2 762	26.9
Every day	1 826	17.8
Total	10 277	100.0

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Visit official club websites	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	932	9.1
Several times a year	1 465	14.2
Once a month	918	8.9
Several times a month	1 583	15.4
Once a week	1 344	13.1
Several times a week	2 095	20.4
Every day	1 944	18.9
Total	10 280	100.0

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Visit fan-created websites (blogs, forums, etc.)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	1 901	18.5
Several times a year	1 194	11.6
Once a month	694	6.7
Several times a month	1 213	11.8
Once a week	1 029	10.0
Several times a week	1 850	18.0
Every day	2 398	23.3
Total	10 278	100.0

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Follow football in foreign media (newspapers, blogs, websites, forums, etc.)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	2 213	21.5
Several times a year	1 505	14.6
Once a month	881	8.6
Several times a month	1 366	13.3
Once a week	1 260	12.3
Several times a week	1 506	14.6
Every day	1 550	15.1
Total	10 281	100.0

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Discuss football in the social media	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	2 696	26.2
Several times a year	935	9.1
Once a month	557	5.4
Several times a month	1 055	10.3
Once a week	1 044	10.2
Several times a week	1 836	17.9
Every day	2 156	21.0
Total	10 280	100.0

 $FREE\ Project, European\ Football\ Fans\ Survey\ (Online),\ Top-Line\ Data\ Report$

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?		
Other	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	7 651	75.2
Several times a year	231	2.3
Once a month	177	1.7
Several times a month	598	5.9
Once a week	339	3.3
Several times a week	508	5.0
Every day	666	6.5
Total	10 169	100.0

Club support (Men's football)

Do you support a men's football club from your country of residence?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	8 960	91.0
No	891	9.0
Total	9 851	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
It is my local club / where I come from	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 298	53.8
Yes	4 553	46.2
Total	9 851	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
It is my family tradition	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	6 510	66.1
Yes	3 341	33.9
Total	9 851	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
They have great players	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	7 804	79.2
Yes	2 047	20.8
Total	9 851	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
I identify with the values that the club represents	Frequency	Valid Percent

 $FREE\ Project, European\ Football\ Fans\ Survey\ (Online),\ Top-Line\ Data\ Report$

Not selected	5 272	53.5
Yes	4 579	46.5
Total	9 851	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
The club has a great history	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 054	51.3
Yes	4 797	48.7
Total	9 851	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
They are so successful	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	8 368	84.9
Yes	1 483	15.1
Total	9 851	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
They have a great style of play	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	7 531	76.5
Yes	2 320	23.5
Total	9 851	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
They are underdogs	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	8 642	87.7
Yes	1 208	12.3
Total	9 851	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
Other	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	8 829	89.6
Yes	1 022	10.4

Total	9 851	100.0

Watch matches on TV or the Internet for free	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	7 875	88.2
No	1 057	11.8
Total	8 932	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Pay to watch matches on TV or the Internet	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	4 948	55.4
No	3 984	44.6
Total	8 932	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Attend home games	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	6 745	75.5
No	2 184	24.5
Total	8 929	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Buy a season ticket	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	2 666	29.9
No	6 263	70.1
Total	8 928	100.0

Travel to another city to follow the team	Frequency	Valid Percent
-------------------------------------------	-----------	---------------

FREE Project, European Football Fans Survey (Online), Top-Line Data Report

Yes	4 272	47.8
No	4 661	52.2
Total	8 932	100.0

Travel to another country to follow the team	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	1 433	16.1
No	7 495	83.9
Total	8 929	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Buy items sold by the club	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	6 947	77.8
No	1 985	22.2
Total	8 932	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Collect items linked with the club (flags, badges, books, etc.)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	4 936	55.3
No	3 995	44.7
Total	8 931	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Seek to become (or already have become) an official member of the club	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	3 509	39.3
No	5 423	60.7
Total	8 932	100.0

Be a member of fan group	requency	Valid Percent
--------------------------	----------	---------------

FREE Project, European Football Fans Survey (Online), Top-Line Data Report

Yes	2 527	28.3
No	6 404	71.7
Total	8 931	100.0

Club support (Women's football)

Do you support a women's football club from your country of residence?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	1 028	10.5
No	8 801	89.5
Total	9 828	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
It is my local club / where I come from	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	459	44.7
Yes	568	55.3
Total	1 027	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
It is my family tradition	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	919	89.4
Yes	109	10.6
Total	1 027	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
They have great players	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	697	67.8
Yes	331	32.2
Total	1 027	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
I identify with the values that the club represents	Frequency	Valid Percent

FREE Project, European Football Fans Survey (Online), Top-Line Data Report

Not selected	677	65.9
Yes	350	34.1
Total	1 027	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
The club has a great history	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	800	77.9
Yes	227	22.1
Total	1 027	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
They are so successful	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	736	71.6
Yes	291	28.4
Total	1 027	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
They have a great style of play	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	728	70.9
Yes	299	29.1
Total	1 027	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
They are underdogs	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	944	91.9
Yes	83	8.1
Total	1 027	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
Other	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	864	84.1
Yes	163	15.9

Watch matches on TV or the Internet for free	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	601	58.7
No	423	41.3
Total	1 024	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Pay to watch matches on TV or the Internet	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	171	16.7
No	853	83.3
Total	1 024	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Attend home games	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	461	45.0
No	563	55.0
Total	1 024	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Buy a season ticket	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	99	9.7
No	925	90.3
Total	1 024	100.0

Travel to another city to follow the team	Frequency	Valid Percent
-------------------------------------------	-----------	---------------

Yes	177	17.3
No	846	82.7
Total	1 024	100.0

Travel to another country to follow the team	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	76	7.4
No	948	92.6
Total	1 024	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Buy items sold by the club	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	307	30.0
No	717	70.0
Total	1 024	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Collect items linked with the club (flags, badges, books, etc.)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	255	24.9
No	769	75.1
Total	1 024	100.0

Seek to become (or already have become) an official member of the club	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	214	20.9
No	810	79.1
Total	1 024	100.0

Be a member of fan group	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	158	15.4
No	866	84.6
Total	1 024	100.0

International club support (Men's football)

Nowadays, many people watch football from other countries. Some also support clubs from other countries. Thinking of yourself, do you support a men's club from another European country different than the one you live in now?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	5 730	59.6
No	3 882	40.4
Total	9 612	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

It is my local club / where I come from	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 336	93.1
Yes	394	6.9
Total	5 730	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

It is my family tradition	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 298	92.5
Yes	432	7.5
Total	5 730	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They have great players	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	2 883	50.3
Yes	2 847	49.7
Total	5 730	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

I identify with the values that the club represents	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	3 003	52.4
Yes	2 727	47.6
Total	5 730	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
The club has a great history	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	2 557	44.6
Yes	3 172	55.4
Total	5 730	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
They are so successful	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	3 742	65.3
Yes	1 988	34.7
Total	5 730	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
They have a great style of play	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	2 657	46.4
Yes	3 073	53.6
Total	5 730	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?		
They are underdogs	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 097	89.0
Yes	633	11.0
Total	5 730	100.0

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?OtherFrequencyValid PercentNot selected5 63098.3Yes1001.7Total5 730100.0

Watch matches on TV or the Internet for free	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	5 155	90.2
No	558	9.8
Total	5 713	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Pay to watch matches on TV or the Internet	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	2 318	40.6
No	3 396	59.4
Total	5 714	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Attend home games	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	1 085	19.0
No	4 628	81.0
Total	5 714	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Buy a season ticket	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	147	2.6
No	5 567	97.4
Total	5 713	100.0

Travel to another city to follow the team	Frequency	Valid Percent
-------------------------------------------	-----------	---------------

FREE Project, European Football Fans Survey (Online), Top-Line Data Report

Yes	589	10.3
No	5 125	89.7
Total	5 714	100.0

Buy items sold by the club	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	2 858	50.0
No	2 856	50.0
Total	5 714	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Collect items linked with the club (flags, badges, books, etc.)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	2 068	36.2
No	3 646	63.8
Total	5 714	100.0

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Seek to become (or already have become) an official member of the club	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	821	14.4
No	4 892	85.6
Total	5 714	100.0

Be a member of fan group	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	563	9.8
No	5 151	90.2
Total	5 713	100.0

International club support (Women's football)

Women's football is also followed on an international level. Thinking of yourself, do you support a women's club from another European country other than your country of residence?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	211	2.2
No	9 383	97.8
Total	9 594	100.0

Interest for other European leagues

Nowadays, information and images from many different football leagues have become available. Would you please indicate how often do you engage in following activities?

I bet on matches from other European leagues than from the country I live in	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	5 149	56.9
Seldom	1 040	11.5
Sometimes	1 148	12.7
Often	1 253	13.9
Everyday	453	5.0
Total	9 043	100.0

Nowadays, information and images from many different football leagues have become available. Would you please indicate how often do you engage in following activities?

I watch matches from other European leagues than from the country I live in	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	636	7.0
Seldom	1 320	14.5
Sometimes	2 288	25.2
Often	3 863	42.6
Everyday	970	10.7
Total	9 077	100.0

Nowadays, information and images from many different football leagues have become available. Would you please indicate how often do you engage in following activities?

I watch highlights & summaries from other European leagues than from the country I live in	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	466	5.1
Seldom	988	10.9
Sometimes	2 098	23.1
Often	4 297	47.3
Everyday	1 244	13.7
Total	9 093	100.0

Nowadays, information and images from many different football leagues have become available. Would you please indicate how often do you engage in following activities?

I follow the results from other European leagues on internet & media	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	365	4.0
Seldom	625	6.9
Sometimes	1 248	13.8
Often	4 084	45.0
Everyday	2 752	30.3
Total	9 074	100.0

Nowadays, information and images from many different football leagues have become available. Would you please indicate how often do you engage in following activities?

I follow social media (blogs, twitter, facebook) about other leagues & clubs	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	2 049	22.6
Seldom	1 233	13.6
Sometimes	1 465	16.2
Often	2 183	24.1
Everyday	2 134	23.5
Total	9 064	100.0

219

189

8 108

286

25

6 476

2.7

2.3

100.0

4.4

0.4

100.0

Can you please tell us which league(s) do you follow other than your national league?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Barclays Premier League	3 978	49.1
La Liga BBVA	1 949	24.0
Bundesliga	909	11.2
Ligi Serie A	542	6.7
Ligue 1	204	2.5
Scotland league	70	0.9
Eredivisie	47	0.6

Other leagues

Wrong answer

Other leagues

Wrong answer

Total

Total

Can you please tell us which league(s) do you follow other than your national league? Frequency **Valid Percent** Barclays Premier League 1 396 21.6 La Liga BBVA 1877 29.0 Bundesliga 1 448 22.4 Ligi Serie A 17.6 1 141 Ligue 1 3.6 234 Scotland league 69 1.1

Area codes (Leagues outside Europe)		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
South America	29	45.4
North America	18	28.5
Asia	14	22.9
Africa-Middle East	2	3.2
Total	63	100.0

Number of leagues that you follow		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
One league	1 469	18.5
Two leagues	1 474	18.5
Three leagues	1 902	23.9
Four leagues	1 686	21.2

$FREE\ Project, European\ Football\ Fans\ Survey\ (Online),\ Top-Line\ Data\ Report$

Five or more leagues	1 419	17.8
Total	7 951	100.0

Communication practices

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

When you are with family members	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	252	2.8
Seldom	1 026	11.3
Sometimes	2 673	29.4
Often	3 970	43.7
Everyday	1 156	12.7
Total	9 078	100.0

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

When you are with friends	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	54	0.6
Seldom	223	2.5
Sometimes	1 065	11.8
Often	4 878	53.9
Everyday	2 834	31.3
Total	9 055	100.0

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

When you are with colleagues at the workplace / at school	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	283	3.1
Seldom	650	7.2
Sometimes	2 113	23.3
Often	3 853	42.5
Everyday	2 173	24.0
Total	9 072	100.0

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

When you are travelling, with people you meet (both abroad and within your country of residence)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	704	7.8
Seldom	1 672	18.4
Sometimes	3 585	39.5
Often	2 729	30.0
Everyday	396	4.4
Total	9 088	100.0

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

In national social media (national forums, blogs, Facebook groups, twitter, etc.)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	1 969	21.7
Seldom	1 387	15.3
Sometimes	1 748	19.2
Often	2 420	26.6
Everyday	1 559	17.2
Total	9 084	100.0

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

In international social media (foreign forums, blogs, facebook groups, twitter, etc.)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	3 488	38.5
Seldom	1 732	19.1
Sometimes	1 479	16.3
Often	1 475	16.3
Everyday	892	9.8
Total	9 066	100.0

How often would you say you speak about football in general with somebody from the opposite sex?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	480	5.3
Seldom	2 867	31.6
Sometimes	3 246	35.8
Often	1 916	21.1
Always	570	6.3
Total	9 079	100.0

In the last 12 months, have you ever discussed football with somebody from another European country (face to face, via social media, etc)?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	5 792	63.6
No	3 318	36.4
Total	9 110	100.0

National and transnational support

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
When a club from my country (other than the club I support) plays against another European club, I support the club from my country	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 584	18.4
Disagree to an extent	1 247	14.5
Neither agree nor disagree	1 172	13.7
Agree to an extent	2 205	25.7
Strongly agree	2 379	27.7
Total	8 587	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
The victories of our national football team are a source of pride for me	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 103	12.9
Disagree to an extent	770	9.0
Neither agree nor disagree	1 260	14.7
Agree to an extent	2 677	31.2
Strongly agree	2 769	32.3
Total	8 578	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
When my national team loses an important match, I am sad or upset for several days	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	2 508	29.3
Disagree to an extent	1 736	20.2
Neither agree nor disagree	1 174	13.7
Agree to an extent	2 095	24.4
Strongly agree	1 060	12.4
Total	8 573	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
The national team is nothing "sacred", I can easily make fun of it	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 323	15.4
Disagree to an extent	1 045	12.2
Neither agree nor disagree	1 280	14.9
Agree to an extent	2 296	26.8
Strongly agree	2 640	30.8
Total	8 583	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
I get annoyed with the media when they use stereotypes about my country in the football context	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	889	10.4
Disagree to an extent	1 304	15.2
Neither agree nor disagree	2 173	25.3
Agree to an extent	2 275	26.5
Strongly agree	1 936	22.6
Total	8 576	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
Matches between national teams represent more than football: they have a political dimension	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 810	21.1
Disagree to an extent	1 795	20.9
Neither agree nor disagree	1 618	18.9
Agree to an extent	2 529	29.5
Strongly agree	829	9.7
Total	8 580	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
The results of the men's national team matter more than the results of the women's national team	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 100	12.8
Disagree to an extent	664	7.7
Neither agree nor disagree	1 053	12.3
Agree to an extent	2 272	26.5
Strongly agree	3 494	40.7
Total	8 583	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
It's fun to joke around with national stereotypes when two national teams meet	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 253	14.6
Disagree to an extent	1 303	15.2
Neither agree nor disagree	1 990	23.2
Agree to an extent	2 807	32.7
Strongly agree	1 222	14.3
Total	8 575	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
Women's international football competitions are less charged with nationalism than men's competitions	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	662	7.7
Disagree to an extent	703	8.2
Neither agree nor disagree	2 781	32.5
Agree to an extent	2 601	30.4
Strongly agree	1 818	21.2
Total	8 565	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
National teams should have a coach/manager/technical director from the same country	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	2 189	25.5
Disagree to an extent	1 501	17.5
Neither agree nor disagree	1 502	17.5
Agree to an extent	1 947	22.7
Strongly agree	1 436	16.7
Total	8 576	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
Players with a migrant background should play for the country of their family's origin	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	2 797	32.7
Disagree to an extent	1 726	20.1
Neither agree nor disagree	2 109	24.6
Agree to an extent	1 120	13.1
Strongly agree	813	9.5
Total	8 565	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
International friendlies are a waste of time	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	2 185	25.5
Disagree to an extent	2 313	27.0
Neither agree nor disagree	1 394	16.3
Agree to an extent	1 496	17.5
Strongly agree	1 179	13.8
Total	8 568	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
The quality of the football played by national teams is below that shown in the Champions League	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	616	7.2
Disagree to an extent	1 436	16.7
Neither agree nor disagree	1 658	19.3
Agree to an extent	2 916	34.0
Strongly agree	1 946	22.7
Total	8 571	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
Players with a migrant background in national teams make an important contribution to social integration in the countries they play for	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	388	4.5
Disagree to an extent	575	6.7
Neither agree nor disagree	1 693	19.7
Agree to an extent	3 308	38.6
Strongly agree	2 616	30.5
Total	8 578	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
It is an honour for a footballer to play for the national team	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	285	3.3
Disagree to an extent	303	3.5
Neither agree nor disagree	649	7.6
Agree to an extent	2 107	24.5
Strongly agree	5 238	61.0
Total	8 583	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
Shirt sponsorship for national teams would be unacceptable for me	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 487	17.3
Disagree to an extent	1 205	14.1
Neither agree nor disagree	1 596	18.6
Agree to an extent	1 316	15.3
Strongly agree	2 972	34.6
Total	8 577	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
Playing the national anthems before international matches is unnecessary	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	4 249	49.6
Disagree to an extent	1 546	18.1
Neither agree nor disagree	1 085	12.7
Agree to an extent	690	8.1
Strongly agree	989	11.6
Total	8 558	100.0

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
A club engaged in a European Cup also represents its country, rather than only itself	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	980	11.4
Disagree to an extent	1 121	13.1
Neither agree nor disagree	777	9.1
Agree to an extent	3 068	35.8
Strongly agree	2 627	30.6
Total	8 573	100.0

We would like to ask you about your feelings about other national teams in international tournaments. In an international tournament (World Cup or European Championship), is there a national team you would like to see eliminated as soon as possible?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	3 288	38.2
No	5 324	61.8
Total	8 612	100.0

Which team?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Germany	386	11.9
Italy	565	17.3
Spain	561	17.2
England	368	11.3
France	285	8.8
Portugal	169	5.2
Greece	169	5.2
Brazil	142	4.3
Netherlands	120	3.7
Argentina	93	2.9
Turkey	51	1.6
Russia	48	1.5
Scotland	36	1.1
Israel	27	0.8
USA	26	0.8
Other countries	127	3.9
Wrong answer	86	2.6
Total	3 259	100.0

Which is the national team you identify yourself with most?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Germany	1 696	21.2
France	1 230	15.4
Turkey	1 085	13.6
Spain	1 067	13.4
England	1 064	13.3
Poland	713	8.9
Italy	186	2.3
Scotland	123	1.5
Netherlands	106	1.3
Brazil	105	1.3
Argentina	94	1.2
Ireland	61	0.8
Portugal	48	0.6
Wales	35	0.4
Belgium	30	0.4
Other countries	236	3.0
Wrong answer	104	1.3
Total	7 984	100.0

In case your national team is not participating (or already eliminated from the tournament) is there another national team you would generally support? (supporting a team may mean any or all of the following: wishing they win, watching their match)

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	5 485	64.2
No	3 063	35.8
Total	8 549	100.0

Which national team?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Germany	773	14.4
Spain	667	12.4
Brazil	475	8.9
Italy	473	8.8
England	449	8.4
Netherlands	375	7.0
Argentina	302	5.6
Belgium	220	4.1
Portugal	159	3.0
France	150	2.8
Ireland	148	2.8
Bosnia Herzegovina	88	1.6
Scotland	86	1.6
Sweden	78	1.5
Uruguay	62	1.2
Other countries	589	11.0
Wrong answer	275	5.1
Total	5 370	100.0

Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
The quality of the football they play	1 400	27.8
Certain players I appreciate	1 028	20.4
Their results against my team	17	0.3
Historical/political reasons with regard to that country	253	5.0
Family origins	379	7.5
The role this country played in football history	584	11.6
The culture of that country	533	10.6
Personal relationship with that country (holidays, friends, language, Erasmus, study, etc.)	837	16.6
Total	5 030	100.0

Hypothetical encounters

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Sweden	3 279	38.7
Portugal	2 401	28.3
Neither	2 796	33.0
Total	8 475	100.0

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
The Netherlands	3 027	35.7
Spain	3 509	41.4
Neither	1 939	22.9
Total	8 475	100.0

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)		
	Frequency	Valid Percent

Poland	1 872	22.1
Belgium	4 028	47.5
Neither	2 576	30.4
Total	8 475	100.0

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Italy	4 006	47.3
Russia	1 413	16.7
Neither	3 055	36.1
Total	8 474	100.0

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)

	Frequency	Valid Percent
England	4 493	53.0
Austria	1 657	19.6
Neither	2 324	27.4
Total	8 474	100.0

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Denmark	3 435	40.5
Greece	1 177	13.9
Neither	3 860	45.6
Total	8 472	100.0

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Germany	5 231	61.7
Slovenia	1 280	15.1
Neither	1 961	23.2
Total	8 472	100.0

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Turkey	2 921	34.5
Finland	1 999	23.6
Neither	3 544	41.9
Total	8 464	100.0

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Germany	5 320	62.8
Russia	868	10.3
Neither	2 277	26.9
Total	8 465	100.0

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Germany	4 180	49.4
England	2 581	30.5
Neither	1 706	20.1
Total	8 467	100.0

Fan behaviour and socialisation

When you are in a stadium are you generally		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
On your own	623	7.5
With family members	1 705	20.6
With one or a group of female friends	128	1.6
With one or a group of male friends	3 434	41.5
With a group of mixed (male + female) friends	1 069	12.9
Among a dedicated and unorganised group of supporters	268	3.2
Part of a group of supporters organised by the club	68	0.8
Part of group of supporters organised by supporters themselves	419	5.1
I never go to the stadium	557	6.7
Total	8 274	100.0

When would you say you started to be interested in football?		
Watching men's football	Frequency	Valid Percent
Under 6 years old	3 137	37.2
Between 6 and 12 years old	4 286	50.8
Between 13 and 20 years old	867	10.3
Between 21 and 40 years old	99	1.2
Over 40 years old	23	0.3
Not interested at all	22	0.3
Total	8 433	100.0

When would you say you started to be interested in football?		
Playing football (including variations of football)	Frequency	Valid Percent
Under 6 years old	3 340	40.1
Between 6 and 12 years old	4 048	48.7
Between 13 and 20 years old	440	5.3
Between 21 and 40 years old	72	0.9
Over 40 years old	1	0.0
Not interested at all	420	5.0
Total	8 320	100.0

 $FREE\ Project, European\ Football\ Fans\ Survey\ (Online),\ Top-Line\ Data\ Report$

When would you say you started to be interested in football?		
Watching women's football	Frequency	Valid Percent
Under 6 years old	39	0.5
Between 6 and 12 years old	219	2.7
Between 13 and 20 years old	1 973	23.9
Between 21 and 40 years old	2 023	24.5
Over 40 years old	406	4.9
Not interested at all	3 585	43.5
Total	8 246	100.0

When would you say you started to be interested in football?		
Supporting a club	Frequency	Valid Percent
Under 6 years old	2 634	31.6
Between 6 and 12 years old	3 931	47.1
Between 13 and 20 years old	1 331	16.0
Between 21 and 40 years old	191	2.3
Over 40 years old	36	0.4
Not interested at all	216	2.6
Total	8 339	100.0

Rank 1	Frequency	Valid Percent
Father	3 860	45.8
Mother	215	2.6
Grandparent(s)	375	4.5
Brother	611	7.3
Sister	24	0.3
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	681	8.1
Female friend(s)	102	1.2
Male friend(s)	1 236	14.7
Class mates	580	6.9
Partner / spouse	35	0.4
Nobody	704	8.4
Total	8 422	100.0

 $FREE\ Project, European\ Football\ Fans\ Survey\ (Online),\ Top-Line\ Data\ Report$

Rank 2	Frequency	Valid Percent
Father	794	12.8
Mother	297	4.8
Grandparent(s)	553	8.9
Brother	774	12.4
Sister	73	1.2
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	797	12.8
Female friend(s)	103	1.7
Male friend(s)	1 670	26.8
Class mates	1 022	16.4
Partner / spouse	89	1.4
Nobody	54	0.9
Total	6 226	100.0

Rank 3	Frequency	Valid Percent
Father	379	8.8
Mother	186	4.3
Grandparent(s)	237	5.5
Brother	325	7.5
Sister	70	1.6
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	585	13.6
Female friend(s)	109	2.5
Male friend(s)	1 179	27.4
Class mates	1 095	25.4
Partner / spouse	92	2.1
Nobody	54	1.2
Total	4 311	100.0

Rank 4	Frequency	Valid Percent
Father	128	6.3
Mother	89	4.4
Grandparent(s)	176	8.7
Brother	119	5.9
Sister	26	1.3
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	300	14.9
Female friend(s)	67	3.3
Male friend(s)	454	22.5
Class mates	596	29.5
Partner / spouse	40	2.0
Nobody	21	1.1
Total	2 017	100.0

Rank 5	Frequency	Valid Percent
Father	66	7.1
Mother	83	9.0
Grandparent(s)	134	14.5
Brother	48	5.2
Sister	21	2.3
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	139	15.1
Female friend(s)	42	4.6
Male friend(s)	121	13.1
Class mates	224	24.4
Partner / spouse	34	3.7
Nobody	8	0.9
Total	920	100.0

Rank 6	Frequency	Valid Percent
Father	27	6.3
Mother	73	16.8
Grandparent(s)	53	12.2
Brother	19	4.4
Sister	19	4.3
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	62	14.3
Female friend(s)	44	10.2
Male friend(s)	38	8.8
Class mates	60	13.9
Partner / spouse	34	7.9
Nobody	4	0.8
Total	434	100.0

Rank 7	Frequency	Valid Percent
Father	1	0.4
Mother	37	14.4
Grandparent(s)	25	9.8
Brother	23	9.0
Sister	33	12.9
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	26	10.0
Female friend(s)	51	19.8
Male friend(s)	9	3.5
Class mates	32	12.4
Partner / spouse	16	6.2
Nobody	4	1.4
Total	256	100.0

Rank 8	Frequency	Valid Percent
Father	8	4.6
Mother	17	9.5
Grandparent(s)	15	8.4
Brother	10	5.3
Sister	44	24.0
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	15	8.2
Female friend(s)	23	12.8
Male friend(s)	1	0.7
Class mates	13	6.9
Partner / spouse	32	17.6
Nobody	4	2.0
Total	183	100.0

Rank 9	Frequency	Valid Percent
Father	1	0.6
Mother	18	11.8
Grandparent(s)	14	8.8
Brother	10	6.3
Sister	25	15.9
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	12	7.5
Female friend(s)	28	17.8
Male friend(s)	3	2.2
Class mates	12	7.8
Partner / spouse	29	18.5
Nobody	4	2.8
Total	157	100.0

Rank 10	Frequency	Valid Percent
Father	4	2.4
Mother	12	7.9
Grandparent(s)	22	14.7
Brother	9	6.0
Sister	23	15.4
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	2	1.3
Female friend(s)	25	17.1
Class mates	2	1.1
Partner / spouse	38	25.8
Nobody	12	8.3
Total	147	100.0

Rank 11	Frequency	Valid Percent
Father	3	2.4
Mother	4	3.2
Grandparent(s)	1	1.1
Brother	10	9.1
Sister	14	12.1
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	0	0.3
Female friend(s)	3	2.6
Class mates	2	1.6
Partner / spouse	16	13.7
Nobody	61	53.8
Total	114	100.0

Football governance

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

My opinion has no influence on what club owners/presidents do	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	431	5.2
Disagree to an extent	959	11.6
Neither agree nor disagree	731	8.8
Agree to an extent	2 380	28.7
Strongly agree	3 800	45.8
Total	8 300	100.0

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

We never really know what club owners/presidents think	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	210	2.5
Disagree to an extent	939	11.3
Neither agree nor disagree	1 092	13.2
Agree to an extent	3 457	41.7
Strongly agree	2 601	31.3
Total	8 298	100.0

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

Sometimes running a football club seems so complicated that a person like me can't really understand what's going on	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 861	22.4
Disagree to an extent	2 403	29.0
Neither agree nor disagree	1 394	16.8
Agree to an extent	1 904	22.9
Strongly agree	736	8.9
Total	8 299	100.0

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
We can be confident that club owners/presidents will always do the right thing	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	3 517	42.4
Disagree to an extent	2 518	30.3
Neither agree nor disagree	1 293	15.6
Agree to an extent	715	8.6
Strongly agree	255	3.1
Total	8 298	100.0

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
Club owners/presidents often quickly forget their promises after taking control of the club	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	307	3.7
Disagree to an extent	997	12.0
Neither agree nor disagree	2 361	28.5
Agree to an extent	3 089	37.2
Strongly agree	1 545	18.6
Total	8 298	100.0

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?		
Club owners/presidents are more interested in success than in what the club represents	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	235	2.8
Disagree to an extent	992	12.0
Neither agree nor disagree	1 683	20.3
Agree to an extent	3 528	42.5
Strongly agree	1 859	22.4
Total	8 298	100.0

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

We cannot always trust what club owners/presidents say	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	209	2.5
Disagree to an extent	512	6.2
Neither agree nor disagree	1 289	15.5
Agree to an extent	3 678	44.3
Strongly agree	2 612	31.5
Total	8 299	100.0

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

Football is in need of more regulation by the authorities	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	799	9.6
Disagree to an extent	1 056	12.7
Neither agree nor disagree	1 660	20.0
Agree to an extent	2 167	26.1
Strongly agree	2 616	31.5
Total	8 299	100.0

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

Club owners/presidents see and treat supporters like me as nothing more than customers	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	374	4.5
Disagree to an extent	1 185	14.3
Neither agree nor disagree	1 552	18.7
Agree to an extent	2 994	36.1
Strongly agree	2 192	26.4
Total	8 298	100.0

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

As a supporter, I believe I should have a say on the affairs of the club	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	408	4.9
Disagree to an extent	734	8.8
Neither agree nor disagree	1 691	20.4

FREE Project, European Football Fans Survey (Online), Top-Line Data Report

Agree to an extent	2 620	31.6
Strongly agree	2 846	34.3
Total	8 299	100.0

Trust in institutions and bodies of governance

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

Club management	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	655	8.0
Tend not to trust	1 399	17.0
Neither distrust nor trust	2 153	26.1
Tend to trust	3 522	42.8
Tend to trust very much	509	6.2
Total	8 238	100.0

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

National Football Federation	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	2 281	27.7
Tend not to trust	2 254	27.4
Neither distrust nor trust	1 480	18.0
Tend to trust	1 982	24.1
Tend to trust very much	241	2.9
Total	8 238	100.0

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

Professional Football League	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	1 962	23.8
Tend not to trust	2 257	27.4
Neither distrust nor trust	1 873	22.7
Tend to trust	1 930	23.4
Tend to trust very much	224	2.7
Total	8 246	100.0

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

National government	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	3 156	38.3
Tend not to trust	2 114	25.6

Neither distrust nor trust	1 895	23.0
Tend to trust	970	11.8
Tend to trust very much	114	1.4
Total	8 249	100.0

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

National media	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	2 459	29.9
Tend not to trust	2 326	28.2
Neither distrust nor trust	2 017	24.5
Tend to trust	1 343	16.3
Tend to trust very much	90	1.1
Total	8 234	100.0

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

UEFA	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	1 837	22.3
Tend not to trust	2 374	28.8
Neither distrust nor trust	1 700	20.6
Tend to trust	1 950	23.6
Tend to trust very much	386	4.7
Total	8 247	100.0

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

FIFA	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	2 806	34.0
Tend not to trust	2 149	26.0
Neither distrust nor trust	1 507	18.3
Tend to trust	1 421	17.2
Tend to trust very much	370	4.5
Total	8 252	100.0

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard
to the organisation of football?

 $FREE\ Project, European\ Football\ Fans\ Survey\ (Online),\ Top-Line\ Data\ Report$

Tend not to trust at all	1 559	19.0
Tend not to trust	1 825	22.2
Neither distrust nor trust	3 157	38.4
Tend to trust	1 462	17.8
Tend to trust very much	217	2.6
Total	8 220	100.0

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

International media	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	1 049	12.7
Tend not to trust	1 807	21.9
Neither distrust nor trust	3 308	40.1
Tend to trust	1 949	23.6
Tend to trust very much	129	1.6
Total	8 242	100.0

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

Fan groups/supporters organisations	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	481	5.8
Tend not to trust	851	10.3
Neither distrust nor trust	2 338	28.3
Tend to trust	3 352	40.6
Tend to trust very much	1 238	15.0
Total	8 261	100.0

Football and happiness

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

My club losing	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	4 000	48.7
2	3 480	42.4
3	604	7.3
4	78	0.9
5	53	0.6
Total	8 214	100.0

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

My club losing against a big rival	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	4 887	59.5
2	2 341	28.5
3	766	9.3
4	124	1.5
5	103	1.2
Total	8 220	100.0

My club winning	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	64	0.8
2	52	0.6
3	299	3.6
4	2 632	32.1
5	5 161	62.9
Total	8 209	100.0

My club winning against a big rival	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	89	1.1
2	33	0.4
3	201	2.4
4	1 110	13.5
5	6 793	82.6
Total	8 227	100.0

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

My club playing badly, but still winning	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	86	1.0
2	615	7.5
3	2 783	33.8
4	3 817	46.4
5	927	11.3
Total	8 228	100.0

My club playing well, but still losing	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	1 314	16.0
2	2 758	33.5
3	2 826	34.3
4	1 209	14.7
5	128	1.6
Total	8 235	100.0

A young player raised by the club playing well	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	53	0.6
2	72	0.9
3	785	9.5
4	3 383	41.1
5	3 939	47.8
Total	8 233	100.0

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

A very famous and expensive transfer to my club	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	216	2.6
2	595	7.2
3	3 062	37.2
4	2 811	34.2
5	1 541	18.7
Total	8 225	100.0

My club winning in a European cup match	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	80	1.0
2	53	0.6
3	326	4.0
4	1 790	21.8
5	5 957	72.6
Total	8 206	100.0

My national team winning in a European cup match	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	210	2.6
2	231	2.8
3	1 280	15.5
4	2 865	34.8
5	3 647	44.3
Total	8 233	100.0

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

Another club from my country losing in a European cup match	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	458	5.6
2	2 491	30.3
3	4 250	51.7
4	633	7.7
5	386	4.7
Total	8 219	100.0

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

Another club from my country winning in a European cup match	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	446	5.4
2	950	11.5
3	3 850	46.8
4	2 343	28.5
5	638	7.8
Total	8 227	100.0

The other club scoring a beautiful goal against my team	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	1 834	22.3
2	3 144	38.2
3	2 533	30.8

4	606	7.4
5	112	1.4
Total	8 230	100.0

My club scoring a very beautiful goal	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	70	0.8
2	39	0.5
3	327	4.0
4	2 132	25.9
5	5 659	68.8
Total	8 226	100.0

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

My club scoring a penalty	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	55	0.7
2	177	2.2
3	1 679	20.4
4	3 716	45.2
5	2 593	31.5
Total	8 221	100.0

Opposition player sent off with a red card	Frequency	Valid Percent
1	150	1.8
2	673	8.2
3	3 219	39.1
4	3 055	37.1
5	1 131	13.7
Total	8 229	100.0

FREE Project, European Football Fans Survey (Online), Top-Line Data Report

Football memory

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Zidane and Materazzi	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	426	5.2
Yes	7 828	94.8
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Sevilla 1982	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 514	66.8
Yes	2 739	33.2
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

The Panenka	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	3 192	38.7
Yes	5 061	61.3
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Arconada 1984	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 924	71.8
Yes	2 330	28.2
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Denmark winning the European Championship	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	2 672	32.4
Yes	5 581	67.6
Total	8 254	100.0

Künzer's world-cup winning golden goal	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	6 887	83.4
Yes	1 366	16.6
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Sheringham and Solskjaer in injury time	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	2 934	35.5
Yes	5 320	64.5
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Hillsborough	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	3 631	44.0
Yes	4 622	56.0
Total	8 254	100.0

De Jong's kung-fu kick	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	2 882	34.9

Yes	5 372	65.1
Total	8 254	100.0

The Ballon d'Or for Nedved	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	4 080	49.4
Yes	4 173	50.6
Total	8 254	100.0

Steaua winning the European Cup	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 402	65.5
Yes	2 851	34.5
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

The miracle of Bern	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	5 228	63.3
Yes	3 026	36.7
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Miguelito's bicycle kick goal	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	7 704	93.3
Yes	549	6.7
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

The Heysel	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	3 323	40.3
Yes	4 931	59.7
Total	8 254	100.0

The Ballon d'Or for Florian Albert	Frequency	Valid Percent
------------------------------------	-----------	---------------

FREE Project, European Football Fans Survey (Online), Top-Line Data Report

Not selected	7 690	93.2
Yes	563	6.8
Total	8 254	100.0

Forest winning the European Cup	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	4 887	59.2
Yes	3 367	40.8
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Valeriy Lobanovskyi	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	6 244	75.6
Yes	2 010	24.4
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

The Wembley goal of 1966	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	3 181	38.5
Yes	5 072	61.5
Total	8 254	100.0

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Lyon's second Champions League victory	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	6 734	81.6
Yes	1 519	18.4
Total	8 254	100.0

When the seagulls follow the trawler, it is because they think	Frequency	Valid Percent

sardines will be thrown to the sea		
Not selected	5 847	70.8
Yes	2 407	29.2
Total	8 254	100.0

The catenaccio	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	3 459	41.9
Yes	4 795	58.1
Total	8 254	100.0

The Galácticos	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not selected	1 475	17.9
Yes	6 779	82.1
Total	8 254	100.0

RESULTS BY COUNTRY

Football and the European Public Space

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?							
	Country of residence						
Literature	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Separates strongly	2.9%	1.9%	5.6%	1.5%	5.4%	2.5%	3.2%
Separates to some degree	6.5%	9.6%	7.9%	5.1%	16.8%	15.8%	10.8%
Neither separates nor unites	37.2%	32.8%	35.6%	38.9%	28.7%	30.2%	33.4%
Unites to some degree	33.4%	39.4%	28.7%	41.5%	31.3%	39.9%	36.0%
Strongly unites	14.0%	9.9%	11.5%	7.7%	11.2%	5.7%	10.0%
Don't know / No answer	6.1%	6.4%	10.8%	5.3%	6.7%	5.8%	6.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?								
Country of residence					ıce	e		
Religion	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Separates strongly	28.9%	14.1%	22.5%	12.8%	38.5%	15.7%	22.4%	
Separates to some degree	22.6%	29.3%	25.6%	31.4%	22.0%	29.6%	26.7%	
Neither separates nor unites	15.2%	10.9%	12.7%	19.6%	7.7%	15.3%	13.1%	
Unites to some degree	18.8%	32.4%	19.2%	29.6%	13.0%	29.1%	24.0%	
Strongly unites	9.4%	12.0%	15.5%	3.6%	17.0%	6.3%	10.8%	
Don't know / No answer	5.1%	1.3%	4.5%	3.0%	1.7%	3.9%	3.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?							
	Country of residence						
Democracy	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Separates strongly	4.9%	3.4%	9.5%	4.5%	15.6%	2.7%	6.7%
Separates to some degree	9.5%	10.1%	15.7%	11.5%	17.7%	12.8%	12.8%
Neither separates nor unites	11.4%	7.9%	21.6%	12.8%	15.2%	13.6%	13.1%
Unites to some degree	24.5%	29.6%	21.8%	36.0%	24.9%	33.7%	28.6%
Strongly unites	46.7%	48.4%	23.0%	32.1%	24.3%	33.4%	35.8%
Don't know / No answer	3.0%	0.6%	8.4%	3.0%	2.3%	3.8%	3.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?										
	Country of residence									
The Common Market	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Separates strongly	6.9%	1.9%	6.9%	4.6%	7.6%	2.7%	4.9%			
Separates to some degree	10.0%	6.4%	9.7%	8.0%	10.8%	8.2%	8.8%			
Neither separates nor unites	13.4%	10.2%	16.2%	9.4%	14.8%	12.2%	12.5%			
Unites to some degree	29.6%	34.7%	28.9%	43.1%	29.5%	43.0%	34.8%			
Strongly unites	35.0%	40.7%	30.0%	29.5%	33.4%	27.5%	33.3%			
Don't know / No answer	5.1%	6.0%	8.2%	5.4%	3.8%	6.5%	5.7%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?										
	Country of residence									
Geography	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Separates strongly	4.5%	3.6%	6.7%	3.7%	10.0%	3.6%	5.4%			
Separates to some degree	11.3%	10.6%	11.3%	16.4%	18.0%	16.1%	14.0%			
Neither separates nor unites	18.5%	22.3%	23.0%	18.9%	15.9%	12.2%	18.2%			
Unites to some degree	29.0%	33.1%	26.7%	35.0%	28.4%	32.9%	31.0%			
Strongly unites	33.5%	26.8%	24.6%	23.2%	25.3%	32.3%	27.8%			
Don't know / No answer	3.3%	3.6%	7.7%	2.8%	2.5%	2.8%	3.5%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?										
	Country of residence									
Lifestyle	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Separates strongly	8.4%	9.3%	11.8%	7.4%	19.8%	6.3%	10.7%			
Separates to some degree	18.4%	24.9%	17.4%	23.3%	21.8%	20.7%	21.5%			
Neither separates nor unites	17.2%	16.4%	22.4%	22.9%	10.6%	19.6%	17.5%			
Unites to some degree	32.4%	36.9%	28.2%	36.5%	26.2%	38.6%	33.3%			
Strongly unites	21.0%	10.6%	14.1%	8.0%	20.1%	11.7%	14.4%			
Don't know / No answer	2.5%	1.9%	6.1%	1.9%	1.5%	3.1%	2.6%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?										
	Country of residence									
Football	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Separates strongly	3.6%	3.4%	11.3%	2.1%	12.1%	4.4%	6.0%			
Separates to some degree	4.6%	9.4%	4.1%	5.6%	10.7%	8.7%	7.6%			
Neither separates nor unites	12.5%	7.1%	4.9%	6.8%	10.7%	5.5%	8.1%			
Unites to some degree	30.6%	31.6%	13.9%	37.4%	23.1%	34.5%	29.1%			
Strongly unites	46.7%	46.8%	62.0%	46.7%	41.8%	44.8%	47.1%			
Don't know / No answer	1.9%	1.7%	3.9%	1.5%	1.6%	2.0%	2.0%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?										
The Ferry also accounts	Country of residence									
The Euro, the common currency	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Separates strongly	5.2%	2.6%	10.0%	2.6%	8.6%	5.8%	5.6%			
Separates to some degree	6.9%	7.6%	14.7%	5.7%	11.2%	19.0%	10.7%			
Neither separates nor unites	10.5%	11.0%	22.5%	9.1%	17.7%	12.7%	13.5%			
Unites to some degree	32.1%	45.1%	32.6%	45.5%	32.2%	44.6%	39.0%			
Strongly unites	42.6%	32.3%	13.0%	34.7%	26.1%	13.9%	27.7%			
Don't know / No answer	2.8%	1.5%	7.1%	2.4%	4.2%	3.9%	3.4%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?										
The EU institutions	Country of residence									
(Parliament, Commission etc.)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Separates strongly	9.7%	3.4%	9.5%	5.6%	12.1%	6.0%	7.6%			
Separates to some degree	10.7%	9.1%	12.8%	10.1%	12.1%	16.8%	11.8%			
Neither separates nor unites	22.1%	31.1%	27.9%	24.7%	17.8%	23.4%	24.4%			
Unites to some degree	34.7%	40.0%	25.4%	41.3%	31.0%	38.6%	35.7%			
Strongly unites	17.3%	12.8%	11.2%	13.3%	20.3%	10.4%	14.5%			
Don't know / No answer	5.5%	3.6%	13.2%	5.0%	6.8%	4.7%	6.0%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?										
	Country of residence									
Music	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Separates strongly	1.5%	2.1%	6.2%	0.8%	6.0%	3.3%	3.2%			
Separates to some degree	3.8%	7.4%	6.0%	3.5%	9.0%	10.0%	6.9%			
Neither separates nor unites	26.3%	25.5%	18.3%	29.8%	21.4%	26.5%	24.8%			
Unites to some degree	31.2%	37.2%	25.9%	36.8%	34.2%	38.7%	34.6%			
Strongly unites	34.0%	26.7%	37.7%	26.0%	27.0%	18.6%	27.6%			
Don't know / No answer	3.2%	1.1%	5.9%	3.1%	2.6%	2.8%	2.8%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?										
	Country of residence									
Architecture	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Separates strongly	2.5%	2.1%	5.3%	1.1%	7.3%	2.2%	3.4%			
Separates to some degree	7.6%	10.0%	7.5%	4.4%	14.9%	8.5%	9.3%			
Neither separates nor unites	43.2%	43.2%	34.9%	47.7%	29.5%	38.0%	39.3%			
Unites to some degree	30.3%	28.9%	28.8%	30.6%	31.1%	38.0%	31.4%			
Strongly unites	11.0%	9.1%	12.8%	9.2%	12.9%	7.4%	10.3%			
Don't know / No answer	5.4%	6.8%	10.8%	7.0%	4.4%	5.8%	6.4%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

In your opinion, to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?										
	Country of residence									
Arts	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Separates strongly	2.1%	1.7%	5.3%	0.7%	8.1%	1.7%	3.3%			
Separates to some degree	5.0%	7.0%	7.4%	3.1%	12.1%	8.5%	7.5%			
Neither separates nor unites	33.5%	37.0%	31.2%	37.6%	19.3%	29.0%	30.9%			
Unites to some degree	35.9%	34.0%	31.2%	38.5%	38.0%	42.4%	36.9%			
Strongly unites	18.5%	13.9%	13.6%	14.0%	18.9%	12.5%	15.4%			
Don't know / No answer	5.0%	6.4%	11.4%	6.2%	3.7%	5.8%	6.1%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Football as topic of conversation

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?										
	Country of residence									
Politics	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Never	7.0%	1.9%	28.1%	4.5%	3.7%	8.5%	7.4%			
Seldom	21.6%	13.4%	33.4%	21.3%	10.5%	21.7%	18.9%			
Sometimes	40.3%	37.0%	23.8%	36.0%	28.5%	37.0%	34.4%			
Often	27.7%	42.4%	12.2%	33.9%	46.4%	27.4%	33.7%			
Always	3.4%	5.2%	2.5%	4.2%	10.9%	5.3%	5.6%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?										
	Country of residence									
Sports	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Never	0.4%	0.6%	0.6%	0.2%	0.3%	0.2%	0.4%			
Seldom	1.6%	1.2%	0.7%	1.2%	1.0%	0.7%	1.0%			
Sometimes	10.1%	9.2%	3.4%	5.0%	6.5%	6.3%	7.1%			
Often	47.8%	50.1%	37.2%	42.4%	39.7%	42.7%	43.9%			
Always	40.1%	39.0%	58.1%	51.3%	52.5%	50.1%	47.5%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?									
	Country of residence								
Economy	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Never	8.9%	4.2%	28.6%	7.9%	7.9%	8.0%	9.5%		
Seldom	27.9%	29.0%	36.4%	27.4%	25.0%	24.5%	27.8%		
Sometimes	42.5%	45.1%	25.9%	39.5%	42.5%	45.4%	41.4%		
Often	18.9%	20.3%	6.9%	23.1%	20.2%	20.3%	19.0%		
Always	1.8%	1.4%	2.1%	2.1%	4.4%	1.8%	2.3%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

When you get together with fri	When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?										
	Country of residence										
Everyday personal issues	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total				
Never	0.6%	0.8%	2.1%	0.4%	0.5%	1.1%	0.8%				
Seldom	2.0%	1.5%	3.5%	3.5%	4.7%	6.9%	3.7%				
Sometimes	15.8%	12.7%	16.5%	16.7%	18.4%	25.1%	17.5%				
Often	56.8%	51.6%	45.5%	49.2%	50.4%	48.5%	50.7%				
Always	24.9%	33.4%	32.4%	30.1%	26.1%	18.4%	27.3%				
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%				

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?									
	Country of residence								
Family	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Never	1.5%	1.9%	4.6%	1.8%	3.7%	1.3%	2.4%		
Seldom	11.6%	12.1%	15.1%	20.3%	28.8%	13.5%	17.0%		
Sometimes	30.6%	38.4%	34.5%	43.1%	42.3%	37.2%	37.9%		
Often	40.9%	38.8%	33.2%	29.4%	19.7%	38.0%	33.3%		
Always	15.3%	8.8%	12.6%	5.4%	5.5%	10.0%	9.4%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?									
	Country of residence								
Work	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Never	1.3%	1.2%	13.8%	4.0%	5.0%	1.9%	3.8%		
Seldom	6.0%	11.7%	18.4%	12.9%	13.9%	8.5%	11.5%		
Sometimes	25.9%	29.6%	28.1%	35.2%	30.2%	29.3%	29.6%		
Often	49.5%	46.8%	31.1%	39.2%	37.8%	48.5%	43.1%		
Always	17.3%	10.7%	8.5%	8.7%	13.1%	11.7%	11.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?										
	Country of residence									
Cultural issues (music, cinema, etc.)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Never	1.2%	0.9%	4.2%	1.5%	1.4%	1.5%	1.6%			
Seldom	7.8%	9.6%	11.8%	12.3%	13.7%	9.3%	10.7%			
Sometimes	28.4%	32.3%	29.8%	33.3%	33.9%	29.3%	31.3%			
Often	46.4%	46.6%	38.2%	41.1%	38.9%	46.5%	43.4%			
Always	16.3%	10.6%	16.1%	11.8%	12.1%	13.4%	13.1%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

When you get together with friends, how often do you talk about the following topics?									
	Country of residence								
The weather	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Never	8.8%	7.5%	9.9%	14.5%	17.6%	6.3%	10.7%		
Seldom	27.9%	41.7%	32.8%	43.7%	42.1%	26.1%	36.0%		
Sometimes	33.0%	33.4%	31.8%	28.1%	25.7%	33.3%	30.9%		
Often	23.4%	13.6%	18.9%	10.9%	11.1%	22.9%	16.6%		
Always	7.0%	3.8%	6.6%	2.7%	3.4%	11.4%	5.8%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

	Country of residence						
Basketball	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Not selected	61.2%	77.5%	79.1%	31.4%	25.1%	87.8%	60.3%
Yes	38.8%	22.5%	20.9%	68.6%	74.9%	12.2%	39.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

	Country of residence							
Cycling	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	68.5%	89.3%	95.4%	70.4%	93.6%	84.2%	84.0%	
Yes	31.5%	10.7%	4.6%	29.6%	6.4%	15.8%	16.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

	Country of residence							
Tennis	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	43.9%	78.3%	69.9%	49.8%	68.8%	68.4%	64.3%	
Yes	56.1%	21.7%	30.1%	50.2%	31.2%	31.6%	35.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

	Country of residence							
Volleyball	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	96.7%	92.9%	45.3%	98.4%	82.6%	95.2%	87.5%	
Yes	3.3%	7.1%	54.7%	1.6%	17.4%	4.8%	12.5%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

	Country of residence							
Handball	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	77.3%	82.1%	66.0%	90.3%	97.9%	97.0%	86.5%	
Yes	22.7%	17.9%	34.0%	9.7%	2.1%	3.0%	13.5%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

	Country of residence						
Rugby	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Not selected	43.8%	96.3%	97.9%	93.4%	99.2%	66.2%	82.7%
Yes	56.2%	3.7%	2.1%	6.6%	0.8%	33.8%	17.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

	Country of residence							
Formula 1/ Motorsports	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	75.2%	77.5%	78.9%	42.6%	78.6%	77.0%	72.7%	
Yes	24.8%	22.5%	21.1%	57.4%	21.4%	23.0%	27.3%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

None, only football	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	89.0%	66.6%	79.5%	89.2%	81.2%	75.7%	79.2%	
Yes	11.0%	33.4%	20.5%	10.8%	18.8%	24.3%	20.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

When you talk about sports, which other sports do you regularly speak about apart from football?

		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
Other first 15	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Cricket		0.9%				48.7%	18.1%
Hockey, roll hockey, etc.	9.3%	22.8%	6.2%	1.9%		5.1%	10.1%
Athletics (Running, Race-walking)	20.3%	8.2%	7.9%	14.8%	17.3%	5.1%	9.5%
American football	7.0%	6.4%	1.7%	14.2%	4.3%	10.6%	8.1%
Winter sports (Skiing, snowboarding, ice skate)	6.6%	12.2%	27.1%	2.6%	2.9%	1.3%	7.5%
Futsal	6.6%	4.9%	14.7%	19.4%	15.1%	1.3%	6.4%
Combat sports (Boxing, wrestling, fencing)	6.2%	5.7%	10.7%	1.9%	6.5%	6.5%	6.2%
Racquet sports (Tennis, badminton, ping pong, squash, Speed Minton, Padel, Fronton, etc.)	7.9%	7.3%	2.3%	18.1%	6.5%	2.2%	5.8%
Cue sports (Billiard ball, darts, snooker, card games)		6.4%	2.8%	2.6%	13.7%	3.9%	4.7%
Golf	5.3%	1.6%		3.9%	0.7%	5.5%	3.5%
Swimming	4.0%	3.3%	2.8%	2.6%	7.9%		2.4%
Motorcycling, speedway	3.5%	1.6%	7.9%	3.2%	0.7%	0.4%	2.1%
Sailing, surfing	5.7%		0.6%	1.9%	2.9%	0.4%	1.2%
Martial arts	3.1%		5.6%	0.6%	0.7%	0.8%	1.2%
Baseball	0.9%	0.9%	1.1%		0.7%	1.8%	1.1%
Other sports	11.5%	7.3%	8.5%	10.3%	18.7%	5.5%	8.3%
Wrong answers	2.2%	10.6%	0.0%	1.9%	1.4%	0.8%	3.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Personal physical activity

Do you personally practice sports ?										
Yes, I participate in competitions		Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	68.5%	73.4%	50.0%	69.2%	85.1%	69.5%	71.2%			
Yes	31.5%	26.6%	50.0%	30.8%	14.9%	30.5%	28.8%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Do you personally practice sports ?									
Yes, I practice sport for	Country of residence								
leisure and fitness such as jogging, yoga, etc.	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	51.6%	36.9%	50.3%	44.0%	37.8%	44.2%	43.2%		
Yes	48.4%	63.1%	49.7%	56.0%	62.2%	55.8%	56.8%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Do you personally practice sports ?									
No, I don't practice any sports	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	77.4%	80.3%	91.4%	82.2%	72.8%	78.6%	79.5%		
Yes	22.6%	19.7%	8.6%	17.8%	27.2%	21.4%	20.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

In average, how often do you practice sports or physical activities?									
		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Less than once a week	9.4%	7.7%	5.6%	6.2%	14.7%	9.6%	9.1%		
Once a week	34.0%	26.2%	12.5%	21.5%	31.1%	23.8%	25.6%		
2-3 times a week	42.7%	46.6%	34.9%	41.9%	36.4%	42.5%	41.4%		
More than 3 times per week	13.9%	19.5%	46.9%	30.4%	17.8%	24.1%	23.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Level of interest in football

In general, how would you describe your level of interest in football?										
	Country of residence									
Football in general	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not interested at all	0.3%		0.3%	0.4%	0.5%	0.3%	0.3%			
Not so much interested	0.3%	0.2%	0.2%	0.9%	0.3%	0.5%	0.4%			
Somewhat interested	1.7%	2.9%	1.9%	3.2%	2.8%	3.3%	2.7%			
Interested	30.2%	24.7%	17.3%	24.8%	23.1%	20.7%	23.8%			
Very interested	67.5%	72.2%	80.3%	70.7%	73.3%	75.1%	72.8%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

In general, how would you describe your level of interest in football?									
	Country of residence								
Men's football	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not interested at all	0.4%		0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.5%	0.3%		
Not so much interested	0.5%	0.4%	0.3%	0.9%	0.3%	0.5%	0.5%		
Somewhat interested	1.6%	2.1%	1.1%	1.8%	2.3%	2.8%	2.0%		
Interested	24.4%	18.3%	10.5%	14.1%	17.4%	13.8%	17.0%		
Very interested	73.1%	79.2%	87.7%	82.9%	79.6%	82.3%	80.2%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

In general, how would you describe your level of interest in football?									
	Country of residence								
Women's football	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not interested at all	8.1%	16.0%	13.7%	32.0%	43.9%	22.7%	23.3%		
Not so much interested	15.9%	31.3%	31.8%	38.1%	34.0%	28.6%	29.8%		
Somewhat interested	31.6%	31.9%	29.8%	20.7%	15.2%	28.8%	26.2%		
Interested	38.0%	16.9%	13.9%	6.8%	4.7%	14.3%	15.8%		
Very interested	6.4%	3.9%	10.8%	2.5%	2.3%	5.5%	4.8%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Level of involvement with football

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?									
Player	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	72.6%	73.9%	54.3%	68.1%	87.6%	74.2%	73.6%		
Yes	27.4%	26.1%	45.7%	31.9%	12.4%	25.8%	26.4%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?									
Former player	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	59.3%	64.2%	83.3%	75.4%	89.7%	77.4%	74.3%		
Yes	40.7%	35.8%	16.7%	24.6%	10.3%	22.6%	25.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?									
Coach	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	94.9%	94.4%	97.7%	91.3%	97.5%	94.1%	95.0%		
Yes	5.1%	5.6%	2.3%	8.7%	2.5%	5.9%	5.0%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?									
	Country of residence								
Former coach	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	94.1%	92.6%	99.7%	95.6%	99.5%	94.1%	95.6%		
Yes	5.9%	7.4%	0.3%	4.4%	0.5%	5.9%	4.4%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?									
	Country of residence								
Referee	France Germany Poland Spain Turkey United Kingdom	Total							
Not selected	98.4%	97.9%	98.3%	98.4%	96.7%	98.7%	98.0%		
Yes	1.6%	2.1%	1.7%	1.6%	3.3%	1.3%	2.0%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?									
	Country of residence								
Former referee	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	97.3%	97.1%	99.5%	98.5%	99.4%	96.2%	97.9%		
Yes	2.7%	2.9%	0.5%	1.5%	0.6%	3.8%	2.1%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?									
		Co	ountry of	residen	ice				
Family members play football	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	80.7%	77.0%	84.6%	82.6%	95.5%	82.1%	83.7%		
Yes	19.3%	23.0%	15.4%	17.4%	4.5%	17.9%	16.3%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?									
Other forms of involvement	Country of residence								
(administrative)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	88.7%	80.4%	90.1%	90.6%	95.2%	81.4%	87.3%		
Yes	11.3%	19.6%	9.9%	9.4%	4.8%	18.6%	12.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Apart from watching, do you have other kind of involvement with football?										
	Country of residence									
None, only a spectator	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	72.8%	71.2%	69.9%	65.3%	28.2%	61.6%	60.3%			
Yes	27.2%	28.8%	30.1%	34.7%	71.8%	38.4%	39.7%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Football fandom (Men's football)

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?										
	Country of residence									
World Cup	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	2.6%	3.4%	4.5%	4.4%	5.7%	6.0%	4.5%			
Yes	97.4%	96.6%	95.5%	95.6%	94.3%	94.0%	95.5%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?										
	Country of residence									
Olympics	France Germany Poland Spain T	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total						
Not selected	47.8%	66.0%	53.0%	35.2%	56.3%	50.9%	53.0%			
Yes	52.2%	34.0%	47.0%	64.8%	43.7%	49.1%	47.0%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?								
	Country of residence							
European Championship	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	7.2%	4.8%	6.1%	5.7%	9.8%	10.0%	7.4%	
Yes	92.8%	95.2%	93.9%	94.3%	90.2%	90.0%	92.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?									
	Country of residence								
Champions League	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	4.7%	4.4%	3.6%	3.4%	6.4%	9.3%	5.5%		
Yes	95.3%	95.6%	96.4%	96.6%	93.6%	90.7%	94.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?									
Other continental	Country of residence								
championships such as the CAN or the Copa America	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	55.6%	80.2%	52.5%	58.4%	66.5%	65.3%	65.1%		
Yes	44.4%	19.8%	47.5%	41.6%	33.5%	34.7%	34.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?									
	Country of residence								
Europa League	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	26.9%	23.6%	18.7%	23.8%	13.6%	28.3%	22.5%		
Yes	73.1%	76.4%	81.3%	76.2%	86.4%	71.7%	77.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?									
	Country of residence								
National Championship	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	6.8%	6.4%	16.0%	4.6%	9.5%	10.8%	8.6%		
Yes	93.2%	93.6%	84.0%	95.4%	90.5%	89.2%	91.4%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?									
Other European national championships	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	23.4%	37.6%	19.9%	17.8%	23.5%	41.0%	28.7%		
Yes	76.6%	62.4%	80.1%	82.2%	76.5%	59.0%	71.3%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?									
Local/Regional levels	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	63.7%	41.2%	44.8%	53.5%	70.9%	43.4%	53.2%		
Yes	36.3%	58.8%	55.2%	46.5%	29.1%	56.6%	46.8%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

At what competitive levels do you follow men's football?									
I don't follow at any level	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	99.7%	99.6%	99.7%	99.3%	99.4%	99.5%	99.5%		
Yes	0.3%	0.4%	0.3%	0.7%	0.6%	0.5%	0.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

What makes men's football mos	What makes men's football most interesting to you?											
	Country of residence											
Rank 1	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total					
Technical skills of individual players	31.6%	16.0%	28.2%	30.0%	24.3%	24.3%	24.7%					
Tactical skills of the teams	12.7%	22.0%	12.8%	11.0%	12.9%	14.1%	14.9%					
Physical engagement	4.0%	3.2%	15.1%	2.8%	5.1%	3.1%	4.8%					
Collective effort and team spirit	18.3%	21.6%	9.5%	13.3%	17.5%	14.4%	16.7%					
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	22.0%	15.5%	8.0%	21.6%	17.9%	15.3%	17.1%					
Elegance of the movement	3.9%	1.2%	10.2%	2.4%	2.8%	3.7%	3.5%					
Fan culture	7.2%	20.2%	16.1%	18.7%	19.4%	24.5%	18.1%					
Not interested in Men's football	0.3%	0.2%	0.1%	0.2%	0.1%	0.5%	0.3%					
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%					

What makes men's football mos	What makes men's football most interesting to you?										
	Country of residence										
Rank 2	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total				
Technical skills of individual players	25.1%	19.6%	14.8%	22.6%	16.3%	22.8%	20.4%				
Tactical skills of the teams	19.0%	24.9%	21.2%	20.1%	18.0%	21.6%	21.0%				
Physical engagement	8.7%	8.9%	21.4%	6.6%	9.5%	6.1%	9.4%				
Collective effort and team spirit	16.0%	20.4%	11.2%	14.9%	22.8%	19.0%	18.3%				
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	17.9%	14.2%	11.5%	18.5%	15.8%	14.8%	15.5%				
Elegance of the movement	7.0%	2.6%	11.1%	5.1%	4.7%	4.5%	5.3%				
Fan culture	6.3%	9.3%	8.8%	12.2%	12.7%	11.2%	10.1%				
Not interested in Men's football	0.1%		0.1%		0.1%		0.0%				
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%				

What makes men's football mos	st interest	ing to you?						
	Country of residence							
Rank 3	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Technical skills of individual players	17.4%	20.3%	13.5%	19.8%	15.7%	15.2%	17.3%	
Tactical skills of the teams	17.9%	17.2%	16.4%	17.4%	14.5%	17.3%	16.7%	
Physical engagement	13.6%	12.8%	18.3%	11.2%	10.4%	9.4%	12.2%	
Collective effort and team spirit	16.4%	13.8%	14.6%	11.8%	15.9%	17.1%	15.0%	
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	16.3%	17.2%	15.4%	17.4%	21.5%	18.3%	18.0%	
Elegance of the movement	9.3%	4.6%	12.3%	7.9%	8.5%	7.0%	7.8%	
Fan culture	8.9%	13.8%	9.3%	14.4%	13.5%	15.8%	12.9%	
Not interested in Men's football	0.2%	0.4%	0.1%	0.1%			0.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

What makes men's football mos	st interest	ing to you?						
	Country of residence							
Rank 4	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Technical skills of individual players	11.9%	18.9%	12.8%	11.0%	15.6%	14.0%	14.6%	
Tactical skills of the teams	17.5%	15.5%	14.6%	18.2%	15.2%	20.6%	16.8%	
Physical engagement	15.0%	13.2%	13.0%	11.8%	9.8%	9.7%	12.1%	
Collective effort and team spirit	15.4%	14.9%	16.5%	13.8%	13.9%	17.1%	15.2%	
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	14.9%	17.7%	15.4%	16.5%	17.0%	17.7%	16.7%	
Elegance of the movement	14.6%	4.6%	14.1%	13.2%	14.8%	12.5%	11.7%	
Fan culture	10.8%	15.2%	13.5%	15.2%	13.7%	8.3%	12.8%	
Not interested in Men's football			0.1%	0.1%	0.1%		0.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

What makes men's football mos	st interest	ing to you?						
	Country of residence							
Rank 5	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Technical skills of individual players	8.7%	16.1%	11.6%	9.2%	14.8%	11.5%	12.5%	
Tactical skills of the teams	13.8%	9.9%	13.0%	11.3%	12.8%	15.6%	12.6%	
Physical engagement	20.6%	18.0%	13.3%	18.6%	15.4%	16.3%	17.1%	
Collective effort and team spirit	15.0%	14.3%	15.5%	13.4%	12.6%	14.2%	14.1%	
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	13.2%	16.9%	19.2%	14.4%	13.4%	15.2%	15.2%	
Elegance of the movement	16.2%	10.6%	15.1%	18.5%	16.6%	14.5%	14.8%	
Fan culture	12.6%	13.9%	12.2%	14.5%	14.5%	12.8%	13.5%	
Not interested in Men's football		0.4%	0.2%	0.2%			0.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

What makes men's football mos	st interest	ing to you?						
	Country of residence							
Rank 6	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Technical skills of individual players	6.3%	7.4%	12.3%	4.9%	9.4%	13.0%	8.9%	
Tactical skills of the teams	11.9%	5.9%	10.9%	9.5%	11.6%	10.5%	9.9%	
Physical engagement	21.3%	32.0%	10.5%	25.5%	19.6%	20.2%	22.4%	
Collective effort and team spirit	10.1%	8.9%	15.2%	12.4%	9.6%	10.9%	10.7%	
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	9.1%	12.8%	16.6%	11.4%	10.4%	8.9%	11.3%	
Elegance of the movement	25.2%	19.7%	20.9%	19.0%	25.3%	24.9%	22.7%	
Fan culture	16.0%	12.8%	13.3%	16.9%	14.0%	11.5%	13.9%	
Not interested in Men's football	0.1%	0.5%	0.2%	0.4%	0.1%		0.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

What makes men's football mos	st interest	ing to you?					
	Country of residence						
Rank 7	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Technical skills of individual players	3.9%	5.8%	8.9%	2.2%	3.1%	2.5%	4.2%
Tactical skills of the teams	6.5%	1.2%	6.7%	8.7%	7.9%	3.0%	5.4%
Physical engagement	19.9%	10.3%	5.8%	23.0%	25.8%	33.3%	20.2%
Collective effort and team spirit	5.3%	2.6%	13.9%	10.0%	5.6%	5.6%	6.5%
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	5.8%	4.5%	11.0%	4.8%	4.8%	2.5%	5.2%
Elegance of the movement	20.5%	51.9%	15.6%	29.1%	30.8%	29.3%	30.9%
Fan culture	37.6%	23.7%	37.9%	21.9%	22.0%	23.7%	27.4%
Not interested in Men's football	0.4%		0.2%	0.4%			0.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

What makes men's football mos	st interest	ing to you?					
	Country of residence						
Rank 8	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Technical skills of individual players	0.6%		1.7%	1.8%			0.5%
Tactical skills of the teams			0.0%	0.9%	1.4%		0.3%
Physical engagement	0.6%			0.9%			0.1%
Collective effort and team spirit			1.7%	0.9%			0.3%
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	0.6%						0.1%
Elegance of the movement		4.6%	1.7%		1.4%		1.6%
Fan culture	0.6%	2.6%	1.7%	1.8%			0.9%
Not interested in Men's football	97.7%	92.9%	93.1%	93.6%	97.3%	100.0%	96.2%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Football fandom (Women's football)

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?									
	Country of residence								
World Cup	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	28.6%	31.4%	52.5%	80.8%	69.6%	50.1%	50.5%		
Yes	71.4%	68.6%	47.5%	19.2%	30.4%	49.9%	49.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?									
Olympics	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	49.6%	71.6%	84.1%	81.4%	88.4%	61.8%	72.1%		
Yes	50.4%	28.4%	15.9%	18.6%	11.6%	38.2%	27.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?									
	Country of residence								
European Championship	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	53.5%	49.0%	61.8%	90.2%	89.1%	70.7%	68.4		
Yes	46.5%	51.0%	38.2%	9.8%	10.9%	29.3%	31.6		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0		

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?									
Champions League	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	54.3%	84.6%	76.2%	93.0%	92.2%	88.6%	82.1%		
Yes	45.7%	15.4%	23.8%	7.0%	7.8%	11.4%	17.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?										
	Country of residence									
National Championship	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	71.1%	81.8%	80.8%	81.4%	96.7%	79.5%	82.5%			
Yes	28.9%	18.2%	19.2%	18.6%	3.3%	20.5%	17.5%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?									
Other European national		Country of residence							
Other European national championship	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	98.2%	96.8%	90.4%	98.3%	98.4%	97.6%	97.1%		
Yes	1.8%	3.2%	9.6%	1.7%	1.6%	2.4%	2.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?									
	Country of residence								
Local/Regional level	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	95.6%	92.4%	85.6%	91.5%	96.8%	90.5%	92.7%		
Yes	4.4%	7.6%	14.4%	8.5%	3.2%	9.5%	7.3%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

At what competitive levels do you follow women's football?										
	Country of residence									
I don't follow at any level	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	80.9%	70.8%	58.9%	40.5%	36.9%	62.6%	59.0%			
Yes	19.1%	29.2%	41.1%	59.5%	63.1%	37.4%	41.0%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

What makes women's football r	What makes women's football most interesting for you?											
	Country of residence											
Rank 1	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total					
Technical skills of individual players	26.7%	23.3%	25.5%	23.8%	26.6%	31.5%	26.3%					
Tactical skills of the teams	7.9%	20.5%	7.6%	7.9%	8.2%	13.0%	12.3%					
Physical engagement	3.8%	3.4%	25.6%	4.0%	10.6%	3.1%	6.6%					
Collective effort and team spirit	31.9%	30.4%	12.4%	35.1%	18.9%	23.8%	26.7%					
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	9.2%	6.5%	3.2%	4.2%	9.6%	8.0%	7.3%					
Elegance of the movement	10.6%	3.4%	5.8%	4.0%	13.0%	4.7%	6.8%					
The fan culture	1.1%	2.3%	11.0%	4.9%	4.0%	5.5%	3.9%					
Not interested in Women's football	8.7%	10.2%	8.8%	16.1%	9.0%	10.5%	10.2%					
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%					

What makes women's football r	nost inter	esting for yo	ou?					
	Country of residence							
Rank 2	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Technical skills of individual players	22.7%	24.6%	14.5%	21.1%	23.3%	21.3%	22.1%	
Tactical skills of the teams	16.9%	22.6%	14.9%	14.5%	12.1%	25.8%	19.1%	
Physical engagement	6.2%	7.7%	24.4%	10.1%	12.0%	6.9%	9.6%	
Collective effort and team spirit	24.7%	20.1%	19.5%	27.9%	17.6%	20.2%	21.5%	
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	9.1%	12.0%	7.5%	4.0%	12.8%	10.0%	9.9%	
Elegance of the movement	15.3%	5.5%	7.2%	10.6%	16.3%	6.4%	9.8%	
The fan culture	2.0%	3.7%	8.7%	6.1%	3.3%	5.5%	4.3%	
Not interested in Women's football	3.2%	3.7%	3.2%	5.7%	2.5%	3.8%	3.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

What makes women's football r	nost inter	esting for yo	ou?					
	Country of residence							
Rank 3	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Technical skills of individual players	19.6%	23.7%	13.5%	21.1%	16.3%	14.2%	18.8%	
Tactical skills of the teams	18.0%	14.0%	16.1%	18.2%	14.3%	18.4%	16.4%	
Physical engagement	7.5%	15.4%	20.1%	12.7%	14.6%	6.9%	12.0%	
Collective effort and team spirit	20.1%	14.5%	17.4%	18.2%	18.8%	22.9%	18.6%	
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	12.3%	17.4%	11.3%	10.5%	14.6%	20.7%	15.3%	
Elegance of the movement	17.8%	8.7%	11.1%	8.7%	16.3%	9.1%	12.1%	
The fan culture	3.4%	4.9%	9.5%	8.7%	3.8%	5.9%	5.4%	
Not interested in Women's football	1.2%	1.4%	1.1%	1.8%	1.3%	1.9%	1.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

What makes women's football r	nost inter	esting for yo	ou?					
	Country of residence							
Rank 4	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Technical skills of individual players	14.9%	21.6%	13.5%	10.5%	16.1%	11.5%	15.9%	
Tactical skills of the teams	20.0%	18.7%	17.4%	21.9%	13.7%	15.8%	18.2%	
Physical engagement	10.3%	10.7%	11.1%	15.2%	12.9%	13.6%	11.7%	
Collective effort and team spirit	15.9%	14.7%	21.3%	7.6%	15.3%	17.2%	15.8%	
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	15.6%	19.5%	14.5%	16.2%	21.8%	15.8%	17.2%	
Elegance of the movement	19.2%	12.8%	14.5%	17.1%	12.9%	20.4%	16.3%	
The fan culture	3.6%	1.0%	7.2%	10.5%	7.3%	4.7%	4.2%	
Not interested in Women's football	0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	1.0%		1.1%	0.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

What makes women's football i	nost inter	esting for yo	ou?					
	Country of residence							
Rank 5	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Technical skills of individual players	8.6%	6.7%	9.6%	10.1%	2.6%	12.0%	8.5%	
Tactical skills of the teams	18.4%	8.2%	12.3%	8.9%	11.7%	7.1%	11.6%	
Physical engagement	17.8%	21.9%	9.6%	13.9%	13.0%	22.3%	18.1%	
Collective effort and team spirit	6.0%	5.6%	13.0%	13.9%	19.5%	8.7%	8.6%	
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	21.9%	30.1%	25.3%	22.8%	13.0%	19.0%	23.8%	
Elegance of the movement	20.6%	21.9%	19.9%	16.5%	26.0%	22.3%	21.3%	
The fan culture	6.3%	4.1%	10.3%	13.9%	11.7%	8.7%	7.4%	
Not interested in Women's football	0.3%	1.5%	0.0%		2.6%		0.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

What makes women's football i	nost inter	esting for yo	ou?					
	Country of residence							
Rank 6	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Technical skills of individual players	4.2%	3.6%	8.2%	4.0%	3.4%	4.7%	4.7%	
Tactical skills of the teams	10.6%	3.6%	10.7%	9.3%	18.6%	12.6%	9.3%	
Physical engagement	32.5%	24.2%	4.9%	22.7%	18.6%	19.7%	22.9%	
Collective effort and team spirit	3.8%	2.0%	9.8%	4.0%	6.8%	7.9%	4.9%	
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	19.6%	5.6%	21.3%	21.3%	10.2%	10.2%	14.1%	
Elegance of the movement	18.1%	44.4%	30.3%	25.3%	32.2%	32.3%	30.5%	
The fan culture	10.6%	16.7%	13.9%	10.7%	10.2%	12.6%	13.1%	
Not interested in Women's football	0.8%		0.8%	2.7%			0.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

What makes women's football r	What makes women's football most interesting for you?										
	Country of residence										
Rank 7	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total				
Technical skills of individual players	2.1%	2.6%	9.5%	4.4%	10.9%	10.9%	4.9%				
Tactical skills of the teams	1.3%	4.6%	7.4%	4.4%			3.1%				
Physical engagement	14.5%	7.1%	3.2%	16.2%	21.7%	14.1%	11.6%				
Collective effort and team spirit	1.3%		6.3%	1.5%	2.2%		1.6%				
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	6.4%	4.6%	9.5%	11.8%	2.2%	3.3%	6.3%				
Elegance of the movement	4.7%	21.4%	14.7%	17.6%	10.9%	6.5%	12.3%				
The fan culture	68.1%	59.7%	48.4%	44.1%	52.2%	65.2%	59.5%				
Not interested in Women's football	1.7%		1.1%				0.7%				
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%				

What makes women's football r	nost inter	esting for yo	ou?					
	Country of residence							
Rank 8	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Technical skills of individual players	1.0%		4.3%	3.4%			0.7%	
Tactical skills of the teams	1.9%		4.3%	6.9%			2.0%	
Physical engagement	1.0%	5.6%	0.0%	6.9%			2.7%	
Collective effort and team spirit	1.0%	5.6%	4.3%		6.7%		2.4%	
Rhythm and the tempo of the game	1.9%		4.3%				1.4%	
Elegance of the movement	1.0%		0.0%	3.4%	26.7%		2.0%	
The fan culture	9.5%	21.1%	8.7%	3.4%	6.7%		11.1%	
Not interested in Women's football	82.9%	67.8%	73.9%	75.9%	60.0%	100.0%	77.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Football fandom (football-related activities)

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?											
	Country of residence										
Watch football on TV	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total				
Never	1.1%	0.6%	0.5%	0.4%	0.7%	0.9%	0.7%				
Several times a year	6.3%	3.4%	0.8%	2.2%	1.5%	4.3%	3.2%				
Once a month	5.1%	2.4%	1.2%	1.2%	1.0%	3.3%	2.4%				
Several times a month	15.9%	9.4%	8.2%	6.1%	4.7%	8.8%	8.9%				
Once a week	14.2%	17.4%	10.9%	9.1%	8.7%	16.7%	13.3%				
Several times a week	46.5%	56.5%	53.0%	48.9%	49.3%	50.4%	51.0%				
Every day	10.9%	10.2%	25.5%	32.1%	34.2%	15.7%	20.5%				
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%				

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?										
	Country of residence									
Listen to football on the radio	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Never	21.6%	16.8%	41.0%	10.2%	28.3%	16.7%	21.4%			
Several times a year	16.7%	21.0%	29.1%	12.0%	34.5%	17.4%	21.9%			
Once a month	7.0%	10.8%	5.6%	4.6%	9.2%	9.3%	8.3%			
Several times a month	15.1%	20.2%	8.8%	16.6%	13.3%	16.2%	15.7%			
Once a week	10.6%	18.8%	5.5%	13.1%	7.0%	16.3%	12.6%			
Several times a week	20.4%	11.0%	6.1%	31.4%	6.0%	20.0%	15.4%			
Every day	8.6%	1.2%	3.9%	12.1%	1.7%	4.1%	4.8%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

How often do you engage in the	How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?										
Read football news & stories	Country of residence										
in the national press	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total				
Never	10.6%	7.2%	4.7%	5.3%	2.2%	4.7%	5.8%				
Several times a year	10.8%	8.2%	6.7%	5.6%	1.7%	4.7%	6.2%				
Once a month	5.6%	3.4%	5.4%	2.8%	3.2%	2.1%	3.6%				
Several times a month	14.1%	11.4%	12.4%	8.0%	4.5%	6.2%	9.2%				
Once a week	9.4%	12.0%	10.2%	4.5%	5.5%	7.2%	8.2%				
Several times a week	22.6%	23.1%	20.3%	18.7%	23.3%	23.2%	22.2%				
Every day	26.9%	34.7%	40.3%	55.0%	59.7%	52.0%	44.7%				
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%				

How often do you engage in the	How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?											
Read football news & stories	Country of residence											
in the sports newspapers / magazines	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total					
Never	9.0%	11.6%	5.2%	5.0%	5.1%	8.1%	7.8%					
Several times a year	12.6%	13.0%	9.5%	6.9%	3.9%	7.8%	9.0%					
Once a month	7.1%	8.2%	6.9%	2.1%	3.8%	5.0%	5.6%					
Several times a month	14.3%	12.6%	13.9%	8.4%	7.1%	11.9%	11.2%					
Once a week	10.2%	12.6%	11.6%	5.7%	8.1%	12.4%	10.3%					
Several times a week	21.3%	23.2%	20.6%	19.2%	21.3%	23.4%	21.8%					
Every day	25.4%	18.6%	32.3%	52.7%	50.7%	31.4%	34.3%					
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%					

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?											
	Country of residence										
Read football news & stories in the local/regional press	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total				
Never	18.2%	13.0%	9.3%	13.4%	15.9%	11.9%	13.9%				
Several times a year	14.9%	12.8%	11.5%	10.6%	11.1%	10.0%	11.9%				
Once a month	8.5%	6.8%	8.5%	4.5%	7.9%	7.1%	7.2%				
Several times a month	14.9%	12.0%	15.9%	11.5%	11.1%	13.1%	12.8%				
Once a week	13.2%	14.2%	17.5%	10.9%	10.5%	15.5%	13.4%				
Several times a week	17.2%	21.3%	16.8%	18.5%	16.7%	19.6%	18.6%				
Every day	13.0%	19.8%	20.4%	30.5%	26.8%	22.9%	22.1%				
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%				

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?											
Read football news & stories	Country of residence										
on the internet	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total				
Never	1.8%	2.2%	0.6%	1.4%	1.4%	0.9%	1.5%				
Several times a year	2.1%	2.0%	1.3%	1.2%	0.8%	1.0%	1.4%				
Once a month	1.5%	2.2%	2.1%	0.5%	1.0%	0.7%	1.3%				
Several times a month	4.7%	4.8%	4.6%	3.1%	3.4%	3.3%	4.0%				
Once a week	4.1%	6.2%	5.4%	2.2%	5.2%	3.3%	4.5%				
Several times a week	19.0%	18.0%	17.2%	16.8%	18.5%	14.9%	17.5%				
Every day	66.6%	64.5%	68.9%	74.9%	69.7%	76.0%	69.7%				
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%				

How often do you engage in the	How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?											
***	Country of residence											
Watch live football on the internet	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total					
Never	20.2%	22.0%	3.5%	8.7%	11.4%	17.4%	15.2%					
Several times a year	12.4%	17.4%	6.3%	9.5%	10.3%	12.2%	12.1%					
Once a month	6.2%	7.8%	4.4%	3.7%	5.7%	7.6%	6.2%					
Several times a month	16.9%	13.6%	13.0%	13.2%	13.0%	13.0%	13.8%					
Once a week	14.0%	15.2%	16.3%	13.3%	13.7%	13.6%	14.3%					
Several times a week	20.7%	17.8%	35.3%	31.6%	26.8%	28.8%	25.6%					
Every day	9.6%	6.0%	21.3%	20.0%	19.1%	7.4%	12.8%					
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%					

How often do you engage in the	How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?											
	Country of residence											
Watch football video clips on the internet	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total					
Never	11.8%	16.0%	3.4%	6.1%	4.5%	5.9%	8.7%					
Several times a year	12.1%	14.2%	11.0%	9.8%	6.2%	8.0%	10.3%					
Once a month	6.8%	9.6%	6.2%	4.6%	5.7%	6.8%	6.9%					
Several times a month	19.7%	18.3%	14.8%	15.5%	14.0%	16.6%	16.6%					
Once a week	12.6%	11.6%	13.0%	10.4%	13.0%	16.7%	12.9%					
Several times a week	25.5%	20.2%	26.1%	31.3%	30.7%	29.4%	26.9%					
Every day	11.4%	10.0%	25.6%	22.3%	25.8%	16.7%	17.8%					
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%					

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?									
		Country of residence							
Visit official club websites	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Never	17.2%	11.0%	2.3%	8.8%	6.5%	5.9%	9.1%		
Several times a year	21.5%	14.6%	5.0%	18.7%	9.4%	14.3%	14.3%		
Once a month	9.7%	12.2%	4.6%	9.6%	7.5%	7.6%	8.9%		
Several times a month	15.7%	16.6%	12.6%	18.7%	13.4%	14.9%	15.4%		
Once a week	10.6%	12.2%	12.2%	11.5%	14.0%	17.1%	13.1%		
Several times a week	14.5%	19.0%	26.4%	18.2%	24.2%	21.5%	20.4%		
Every day	10.8%	14.2%	37.1%	14.5%	25.1%	18.8%	18.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?									
*** ** 6	Country of residence								
Visit fan-created websites (blogs, forums, etc.)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Never	44.4%	23.0%	7.5%	9.4%	8.5%	12.7%	18.5%		
Several times a year	15.1%	15.2%	8.1%	9.0%	10.6%	8.8%	11.6%		
Once a month	6.4%	7.2%	7.1%	6.1%	6.7%	6.9%	6.8%		
Several times a month	8.9%	12.8%	13.2%	14.4%	10.8%	11.5%	11.8%		
Once a week	7.6%	8.8%	14.5%	8.8%	10.6%	11.5%	10.0%		
Several times a week	8.6%	15.8%	20.7%	22.7%	22.9%	19.0%	18.0%		
Every day	9.0%	17.0%	28.8%	29.8%	29.8%	29.5%	23.3%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

How often do you engage in the	How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?									
Follow football in foreign	Country of residence									
media (newspapers, blogs, websites, forums, etc.)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Never	41.3%	26.4%	7.4%	14.0%	11.5%	21.6%	21.5%			
Several times a year	16.3%	18.2%	8.6%	14.9%	10.2%	16.5%	14.6%			
Once a month	8.0%	9.2%	6.9%	7.3%	9.9%	8.6%	8.6%			
Several times a month	10.5%	13.0%	11.6%	14.5%	15.2%	14.0%	13.3%			
Once a week	8.3%	13.2%	13.2%	12.8%	14.1%	11.7%	12.3%			
Several times a week	8.5%	11.6%	19.9%	17.5%	19.7%	13.4%	14.6%			
Every day	7.0%	8.2%	32.2%	19.0%	19.4%	14.2%	15.1%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?									
D:	Country of residence								
Discuss football in the social media	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Never	55.3%	30.9%	12.0%	14.5%	17.8%	19.5%	26.2%		
Several times a year	10.5%	11.0%	7.7%	8.2%	7.3%	8.8%	9.1%		
Once a month	5.2%	5.6%	5.8%	4.1%	5.5%	6.2%	5.4%		
Several times a month	8.1%	12.6%	11.1%	8.8%	9.2%	11.0%	10.3%		
Once a week	6.9%	10.4%	13.9%	8.7%	10.5%	11.5%	10.2%		
Several times a week	7.8%	14.8%	21.9%	21.7%	22.2%	21.1%	17.9%		
Every day	6.3%	14.6%	27.5%	34.0%	27.6%	21.9%	21.0%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?									
	Country of residence								
Other	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Never	87.6%	72.2%	69.9%	72.8%	71.1%	76.9%	75.2%		
Several times a year	1.6%	3.6%	2.4%	2.1%	2.3%	1.2%	2.3%		
Once a month	1.1%	2.4%	2.1%	1.4%	1.8%	1.4%	1.7%		
Several times a month	3.7%	6.9%	6.0%	7.0%	6.5%	5.0%	5.9%		
Once a week	1.6%	2.2%	4.5%	3.8%	4.3%	4.3%	3.3%		
Several times a week	1.9%	6.4%	5.7%	5.4%	6.0%	4.2%	5.0%		
Every day	2.6%	6.3%	9.2%	7.6%	7.8%	7.0%	6.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Club support (Men's football)

Do you support a men's football club from your country of residence?								
		Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	90.5%	88.7%	82.4%	95.9%	96.2%	89.3%	91.0%	
No	9.5%	11.3%	17.6%	4.1%	3.8%	10.7%	9.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?								
It is my local alah / whom I	Country of residence							
It is my local club / where I come from	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	45.2%	53.1%	52.7%	46.2%	75.7%	44.6%	53.8%	
Yes	54.8%	46.9%	47.3%	53.8%	24.3%	55.4%	46.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?								
	Country of residence							
It is my family tradition	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	81.0%	74.3%	81.8%	49.1%	48.7%	65.4%	66.1%	
Yes	19.0%	25.7%	18.2%	50.9%	51.3%	34.6%	33.9%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?								
	Country of residence							
They have great players	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	80.3%	70.7%	68.9%	79.8%	87.8%	84.5%	79.2%	
Yes	19.7%	29.3%	31.1%	20.2%	12.2%	15.5%	20.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?								
I identify with the values that	Country of residence							
the club represents	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	62.1%	51.9%	70.0%	45.3%	34.4%	65.9%	53.5%	
Yes	37.9%	48.1%	30.0%	54.7%	65.6%	34.1%	46.5%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?									
	Country of residence								
The club has a great history	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	45.1%	47.5%	51.6%	52.9%	42.3%	70.3%	51.3%		
Yes	54.9%	52.5%	48.4%	47.1%	57.7%	29.7%	48.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?									
	Country of residence								
They are so successful	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	84.3%	84.3%	76.4%	83.9%	82.0%	94.8%	84.9%		
Yes	15.7%	15.7%	23.6%	16.1%	18.0%	5.2%	15.1%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?									
	Country of residence								
They have a great style of play	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	74.6%	69.3%	68.8%	76.2%	87.6%	79.2%	76.5%		
Yes	25.4%	30.7%	31.2%	23.8%	12.4%	20.8%	23.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?									
They are underdogs	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	87.7%	82.0%	97.6%	84.9%	92.7%	86.3%	87.7%		
Yes	12.3%	18.0%	2.4%	15.1%	7.3%	13.7%	12.3%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?									
Other	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	93.7%	86.0%	93.8%	91.2%	87.9%	89.0%	89.6%		
Yes	6.3%	14.0%	6.2%	8.8%	12.1%	11.0%	10.4%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Watch matches on TV or the Internet for free	Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Yes	91.4%	91.0%	92.0%	97.8%	84.4%	76.7%	88.2%
No	8.6%	9.0%	8.0%	2.2%	15.6%	23.3%	11.8%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Pay to watch matches on TV or the Internet	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	48.3%	51.5%	36.3%	56.6%	81.5%	44.4%	55.4%	
No	51.7%	48.5%	63.7%	43.4%	18.5%	55.6%	44.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Attend home games	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	71.1%	81.6%	74.0%	65.1%	74.8%	82.0%	75.5%	
No	28.9%	18.4%	26.0%	34.9%	25.2%	18.0%	24.5%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Buy a season ticket	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	15.6%	26.2%	22.2%	37.4%	36.8%	37.3%	29.9%	
No	84.4%	73.8%	77.8%	62.6%	63.2%	62.7%	70.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Travel to another city to	Country of residence							
follow the team	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	33.4%	53.2%	27.7%	46.1%	47.2%	66.3%	47.8%	
No	66.6%	46.8%	72.3%	53.9%	52.8%	33.7%	52.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Travel to another country to follow the team	Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Yes	7.8%	19.9%	9.5%	18.9%	12.5%	24.1%	16.1%
No	92.2%	80.1%	90.5%	81.1%	87.5%	75.9%	83.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Buy items sold by the club	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	64.9%	72.8%	67.0%	80.6%	91.6%	82.7%	77.8%	
No	35.1%	27.2%	33.0%	19.4%	8.4%	17.3%	22.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Collect items linked with the	Country of residence							
club (flags, badges, books, etc.)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	33.4%	44.4%	56.8%	65.6%	72.9%	59.4%	55.3%	
No	66.6%	55.6%	43.2%	34.4%	27.1%	40.6%	44.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Seek to become (or already	Country of residence							
have become) an official member of the club	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	11.0%	51.5%	53.4%	38.8%	33.3%	51.0%	39.3%	
No	89.0%	48.5%	46.6%	61.2%	66.7%	49.0%	60.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Be a member of fan group	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	10.6%	18.2%	29.8%	31.9%	37.2%	43.2%	28.3%	
No	89.4%	81.8%	70.2%	68.1%	62.8%	56.8%	71.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Club support (Women's football)

Do you support a women's football club from your country of residence?									
		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Yes	16.4%	7.1%	14.9%	12.2%	4.0%	12.6%	10.5%		
No	83.6%	92.9%	85.1%	87.8%	96.0%	87.4%	89.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
It is my local club / where I come from	Country of residence									
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	48.3%	38.4%	45.0%	39.0%	51.9%	46.7%	44.7%			
Yes	51.7%	61.6%	55.0%	61.0%	48.1%	53.3%	55.3%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
	Country of residence									
It is my family tradition	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	93.3%	94.3%	88.6%	83.6%	87.0%	87.1%	89.5%			
Yes	6.7%	5.7%	11.4%	16.4%	13.0%	12.9%	10.5%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
	Country of residence									
They have great players	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	51.7%	79.2%	52.9%	79.9%	90.9%	72.0%	67.8%			
Yes	48.3%	20.8%	47.1%	20.1%	9.1%	28.0%	32.2%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
I identify with the values that the club represents	Country of residence									
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	71.9%	76.6%	75.7%	48.8%	64.9%	57.8%	65.9%			
Yes	28.1%	23.4%	24.3%	51.3%	35.1%	42.2%	34.1%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
	Country of residence									
The club has a great history	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	71.2%	85.4%	73.6%	83.6%	84.4%	77.3%	77.9%			
Yes	28.8%	14.6%	26.4%	16.4%	15.6%	22.7%	22.1%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
	Country of residence									
They are so successful	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	58.8%	76.6%	56.4%	92.5%	69.2%	78.7%	71.7%			
Yes	41.2%	23.4%	43.6%	7.5%	30.8%	21.3%	28.3%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?									
	Country of residence								
They have a great style of play	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	60.7%	76.6%	55.7%	79.4%	93.5%	74.7%	70.9%		
Yes	39.3%	23.4%	44.3%	20.6%	6.5%	25.3%	29.1%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
They are underdogs	Country of residence									
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	92.1%	91.2%	96.4%	85.0%	94.8%	92.9%	91.8%			
Yes	7.9%	8.8%	3.6%	15.0%	5.2%	7.1%	8.2%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?								
	Country of residence							
Other	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	90.6%	76.6%	89.3%	84.3%	87.0%	77.3%	84.1%	
Yes	9.4%	23.4%	10.7%	15.7%	13.0%	22.7%	15.9%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Watch matches on TV or the	Country of residence							
Internet for free	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	77.2%	44.0%	61.4%	55.3%	45.3%	52.0%	58.7%	
No	22.8%	56.0%	38.6%	44.7%	54.7%	48.0%	41.3%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

D	Country of residence							
Pay to watch matches on TV or the Internet	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	21.0%	8.8%	19.4%	11.3%	23.0%	16.9%	16.7%	
No	79.0%	91.2%	80.6%	88.7%	77.0%	83.1%	83.3%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

	Country of residence							
Attend home games	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	26.5%	61.6%	64.0%	39.2%	40.0%	49.3%	45.0%	
No	73.5%	38.4%	36.0%	60.8%	60.0%	50.7%	55.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

	Country of residence							
Buy a season ticket	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	3.0%	11.9%	20.1%	17.0%	6.7%	5.8%	9.7%	
No	97.0%	88.1%	79.9%	83.0%	93.3%	94.2%	90.3%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

The same of the sa	Country of residence							
Travel to another city to follow the team	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	6.4%	23.4%	39.3%	13.8%	14.9%	15.6%	17.4%	
No	93.6%	76.6%	60.7%	86.2%	85.1%	84.4%	82.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Traval to another country to	Country of residence							
Travel to another country to follow the team	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	2.6%	14.6%	17.9%	2.5%	9.5%	4.4%	7.3%	
No	97.4%	85.4%	82.1%	97.5%	90.5%	95.6%	92.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

	Country of residence							
Buy items sold by the club	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	26.2%	17.6%	40.7%	43.7%	29.7%	26.7%	30.0%	
No	73.8%	82.4%	59.3%	56.3%	70.3%	73.3%	70.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Collect items linked with the	Country of residence						
club (flags, badges, books, etc.)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Yes	15.7%	17.6%	42.4%	34.6%	32.0%	21.3%	24.9%
No	84.3%	82.4%	57.6%	65.4%	68.0%	78.7%	75.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Seek to become (or already	Country of residence						
have become) an official member of the club	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Yes	5.6%	23.4%	47.1%	25.2%	20.0%	18.2%	20.9%
No	94.4%	76.6%	52.9%	74.8%	80.0%	81.8%	79.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

	Country of residence						
Be a member of fan group	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Yes	4.1%	5.7%	31.4%	22.8%	21.6%	18.2%	15.4%
No	95.9%	94.3%	68.6%	77.2%	78.4%	81.8%	84.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

International club support (Men's football)

Nowadays, many people watch football from other countries. Some also support clubs from other countries. Thinking of yourself, do you support a men's club from another European country different than the one you live in now?

		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Yes	57.2%	44.5%	90.4%	64.9%	73.2%	46.8%	59.6%		
No	42.8%	55.5%	9.6%	35.1%	26.8%	53.2%	40.4%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?									
It is my local club / where I come from	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	96.9%	84.4%	99.4%	97.9%	98.8%	78.7%	93.1%		
Yes	3.1%	15.6%	0.6%	2.1%	1.2%	21.3%	6.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?									
	Country of residence								
It is my family tradition	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	90.8%	89.1%	92.8%	97.0%	98.5%	83.4%	92.5%		
Yes	9.2%	10.9%	7.2%	3.0%	1.5%	16.6%	7.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?									
They have great players	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	35.8%	58.3%	15.3%	64.3%	58.2%	63.6%	50.3%		
Yes	64.2%	41.7%	84.7%	35.7%	41.8%	36.4%	49.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?									
I identify with the values that	Country of residence								
I identify with the values that the club represents		Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	46.8%	60.2%	48.2%	49.3%	53.1%	55.4%	52.4%		
Yes	53.2%	39.8%	51.8%	50.7%	46.9%	44.6%	47.6%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
	Country of residence									
The club has a great history	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	27.5%	37.9%	22.1%	47.1%	68.1%	51.5%	44.6%			
Yes	72.5%	62.1%	77.9%	52.9%	31.9%	48.5%	55.4%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
	Country of residence									
They are so successful	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	58.7%	72.5%	27.2%	84.8%	67.6%	77.5%	65.3%			
Yes	41.3%	27.5%	72.8%	15.2%	32.4%	22.5%	34.7%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
They have a great style of play	Country of residence									
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	31.8%	59.7%	15.8%	58.8%	46.5%	63.6%	46.4%			
Yes	68.2%	40.3%	84.2%	41.2%	53.5%	36.4%	53.6%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
They are underdogs	Country of residence									
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Not selected	89.1%	83.4%	98.4%	80.8%	94.5%	84.8%	89.0%			
Yes	10.9%	16.6%	1.6%	19.2%	5.5%	15.2%	11.0%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?									
Other	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Not selected	98.6%	96.6%	99.9%	97.1%	99.3%	97.7%	98.3%		
Yes	1.4%	3.4%	0.1%	2.9%	0.7%	2.3%	1.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Watch matches on TV or the Internet for free	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	91.8%	82.4%	94.2%	96.3%	92.1%	84.8%	90.2%	
No	8.2%	17.6%	5.8%	3.7%	7.9%	15.2%	9.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Pay to watch matches on TV	Country of residence							
or the Internet	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	45.8%	37.5%	40.0%	38.6%	41.3%	39.7%	40.6%	
No	54.2%	62.5%	60.0%	61.4%	58.7%	60.3%	59.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Attend home games	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	27.0%	25.1%	11.4%	10.2%	6.1%	40.9%	19.0%	
No	73.0%	74.9%	88.6%	89.8%	93.9%	59.1%	81.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Buy a season ticket	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	1.9%	1.4%	5.1%	1.0%	1.7%	5.4%	2.6%	
No	98.1%	98.6%	94.9%	99.0%	98.3%	94.6%	97.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Travel to another city to follow the team	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	7.0%	15.6%	7.7%	9.2%	2.8%	24.1%	10.3%	
No	93.0%	84.4%	92.3%	90.8%	97.2%	75.9%	89.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Travel to another country to follow the team	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	7.0%	12.3%	7.7%	10.0%	2.4%	20.2%	9.2%	
No	93.0%	87.7%	92.3%	90.0%	97.6%	79.8%	90.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Buy items sold by the club	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	44.7%	51.2%	58.9%	55.5%	38.7%	60.0%	50.0%	
No	55.3%	48.8%	41.1%	44.5%	61.3%	40.0%	50.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Collect items linked with the	Country of residence						
club (flags, badges, books, etc.)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Yes	22.0%	29.8%	56.5%	36.7%	36.1%	39.7%	36.2%
No	78.0%	70.2%	43.5%	63.3%	63.9%	60.3%	63.8%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

As a supporter of this club, do you engage in the following activities? Even if you did the action only once, please choose yes

Seek to become (or already	Country of residence						
have become) an official member of the club	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Yes	6.3%	10.9%	45.2%	8.5%	4.0%	21.4%	14.4%
No	93.7%	89.1%	54.8%	91.5%	96.0%	78.6%	85.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Be a member of fan group		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Yes	4.4%	8.5%	20.8%	8.0%	4.8%	17.5%	9.9%		
No	95.6%	91.5%	79.2%	92.0%	95.2%	82.5%	90.1%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

International club support (Women's football)

Women's football is also followed on an international level. Thinking of yourself, do you support a women's club from another European country other than your country of residence?

		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Yes	0.7%	1.9%	6.7%	1.7%	1.4%	2.9%	2.2%		
No	99.3%	98.1%	93.3%	98.3%	98.6%	97.1%	97.8%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Women's football is also followed on an international level. Thinking of yourself, do you support a women's club from another European country other than your country of residence?

I bet on matches from other		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
European leagues than from the country I live in	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Never	64.0%	77.4%	38.6%	56.9%	31.4%	60.6%	56.9%
Seldom	10.0%	8.5%	18.2%	9.7%	12.6%	13.9%	11.5%
Sometimes	11.8%	7.0%	17.1%	13.1%	17.9%	12.9%	12.7%
Often	11.6%	5.5%	17.5%	13.4%	27.6%	10.3%	13.8%
Everyday	2.7%	1.7%	8.6%	6.9%	10.5%	2.3%	5.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Interest for other European leagues

Nowadays, information and images from many different football leagues have become available. Would you please indicate how often do you engage in following activities?

I watch matches from other		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
European leagues than from the country I live in	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Never	6.0%	14.8%	2.0%	4.7%	2.0%	7.3%	7.0%
Seldom	11.2%	28.8%	4.6%	9.2%	6.0%	17.0%	14.5%
Sometimes	27.5%	27.0%	14.4%	18.1%	25.0%	31.2%	25.2%
Often	47.5%	25.3%	55.9%	48.1%	53.6%	38.1%	42.6%
Everyday	7.8%	4.2%	23.1%	19.9%	13.5%	6.3%	10.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Nowadays, information and images from many different football leagues have become available. Would you please indicate how often do you engage in following activities?

T		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
I watch highlights & summaries from other European leagues than from the country I live in	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Never	4.1%	8.7%	1.3%	2.8%	1.7%	8.6%	5.1%
Seldom	5.6%	20.4%	5.1%	7.5%	5.6%	14.1%	10.9%
Sometimes	19.4%	30.0%	14.4%	17.3%	17.5%	31.7%	23.1%
Often	57.4%	35.0%	51.0%	51.0%	57.4%	38.4%	47.3%
Everyday	13.5%	5.9%	28.1%	21.3%	17.7%	7.2%	13.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Nowadays, information and images from many different football leagues have become available. Would you please indicate how often do you engage in following activities?

I follow the results from other	Country of residence						
European leagues on internet & media	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Never	1.5%	6.8%	1.6%	2.7%	3.4%	5.5%	4.0%
Seldom	1.7%	11.8%	2.7%	3.4%	5.6%	11.1%	6.9%
Sometimes	8.5%	17.5%	7.6%	7.6%	13.6%	21.2%	13.7%
Often	53.1%	44.5%	35.1%	38.9%	49.9%	41.9%	45.0%
Everyday	35.1%	19.4%	53.0%	47.4%	27.5%	20.3%	30.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Nowadays, information and images from many different football leagues have become available. Would you please indicate how often do you engage in following activities?

I follow social media (blogs,	Country of residence						
twitter, facebook) about other leagues & clubs	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Never	47.0%	30.4%	4.3%	11.0%	10.2%	20.8%	22.6%
Seldom	13.9%	17.5%	5.0%	10.2%	13.7%	14.7%	13.6%
Sometimes	14.5%	16.8%	10.9%	12.4%	20.3%	17.6%	16.2%
Often	15.5%	20.5%	29.6%	23.4%	33.3%	24.3%	24.1%
Everyday	9.2%	14.8%	50.3%	42.9%	22.5%	22.6%	23.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Can you please tell us which lea	gue(s) do	you follow o	other than	your nati	onal leagu	ıe?	
		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Barclays Premier League	55.0%	62.1%	39.5%	81.9%	42.7%	12.7%	49.1%
La Liga BBVA	21.1%	16.5%	29.3%	1.0%	37.2%	37.0%	24.1%
Bundesliga	9.6%	4.2%	21.8%	6.4%	13.3%	17.9%	11.2%
Ligi Serie A	10.0%	4.4%	4.2%	6.0%	3.5%	11.6%	6.7%
Ligue 1	0.4%	4.4%	0.6%	1.2%	0.7%	6.3%	2.5%
Scotland league	0.1%	0.8%	0.3%	0.3%		3.6%	0.9%
Eredivisie	0.3%	0.5%	0.6%	0.3%	0.3%	1.5%	0.6%
Other leagues	2.1%	3.9%	0.8%	1.9%	1.0%	5.3%	2.7%
Wrong answer	1.6%	3.1%	3.0%	1.0%	1.3%	4.0%	2.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Can you please tell us which league(s) do you follow other than your national league?									
		Co	ountry of	residen	ice				
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
La Liga BBVA	32.2%	42.5%	27.8%	1.8%	33.6%	25.0%	29.0%		
Bundesliga	21.6%	4.2%	25.3%	40.6%	25.0%	25.9%	22.4%		
Barclays Premier League	25.0%	20.6%	34.4%	14.5%	28.5%	7.9%	21.6%		
Ligi Serie A	19.3%	16.7%	8.0%	31.9%	9.3%	21.9%	17.6%		
Ligue 1	0.4%	3.8%	2.4%	4.0%	2.5%	8.9%	3.6%		
Scotland league	0.3%	1.7%	0.2%	1.1%	0.1%	2.8%	1.1%		
Other leagues	1.1%	10.5%	1.7%	3.8%	1.0%	7.3%	4.4%		
Wrong answer	0.1%		0.2%	2.2%	0.1%	0.3%	0.4%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Area codes (Leagues outside Europe)									
	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
South America	57.1%	58.3%	66.7%	66.7%	83.3%		45.2%		
North America	14.3%	20.8%				68.4%	29.0%		
Asia	14.3%	20.8%	33.3%	16.7%	16.7%	31.6%	22.6%		
Africa-Middle East	14.3%			16.7%			3.2%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Number of leagues that you foll	ow									
		Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
One league	13.8%	23.7%	16.7%	23.4%	9.7%	23.8%	18.5%			
Two leagues	13.0%	24.3%	21.2%	17.3%	15.9%	19.6%	18.5%			
Three leagues	19.4%	24.3%	24.8%	26.0%	27.7%	21.5%	23.9%			
Four leagues	37.5%	16.8%	17.1%	16.4%	21.1%	16.6%	21.2%			
Five or more leagues	16.4%	10.9%	20.2%	16.8%	25.6%	18.5%	17.8%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Communication practices

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

When you are with family members	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Never	3.9%	1.5%	2.1%	1.8%	4.1%	2.9%	2.8%	
Seldom	11.6%	13.8%	12.7%	10.3%	11.6%	7.6%	11.3%	
Sometimes	30.6%	28.2%	32.5%	29.2%	35.0%	22.8%	29.4%	
Often	45.6%	44.3%	37.8%	43.1%	39.8%	48.7%	43.7%	
Everyday	8.4%	12.2%	14.8%	15.5%	9.5%	17.9%	12.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

	Country of residence							
When you are with friends	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Never	0.8%	1.1%	0.5%	0.3%	0.2%	0.4%	0.6%	
Seldom	2.9%	5.3%	0.8%	1.3%	1.5%	1.1%	2.5%	
Sometimes	16.1%	13.6%	9.3%	7.9%	9.9%	11.4%	11.8%	
Often	57.0%	58.3%	49.2%	47.5%	50.7%	55.5%	53.9%	
Everyday	23.3%	21.7%	40.2%	43.1%	37.7%	31.5%	31.3%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

When you are with colleagues at the workplace / at school	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Never	4.8%	3.0%	1.3%	2.5%	2.3%	3.8%	3.1%	
Seldom	8.4%	10.0%	4.5%	7.3%	4.8%	6.1%	7.2%	
Sometimes	26.4%	25.4%	17.0%	22.7%	23.4%	21.0%	23.3%	
Often	42.8%	43.3%	39.8%	42.6%	43.5%	41.2%	42.5%	
Everyday	17.6%	18.3%	37.4%	25.0%	26.0%	27.9%	24.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

When you are travelling, with	Country of residence						
people you meet (both abroad and within your country of residence)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Never	10.7%	8.7%	6.9%	4.8%	9.7%	4.2%	7.8%
Seldom	21.6%	20.9%	19.5%	17.4%	21.5%	9.1%	18.4%
Sometimes	41.0%	42.4%	32.5%	35.8%	40.1%	39.4%	39.4%
Often	24.7%	26.3%	31.7%	34.6%	24.1%	42.1%	30.0%
Everyday	2.0%	1.7%	9.4%	7.3%	4.6%	5.2%	4.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

In national social media		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
(national forums, blogs, Facebook groups, twitter, etc)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Never	46.1%	27.3%	8.4%	10.0%	12.3%	17.0%	21.7%
Seldom	17.0%	19.7%	13.2%	10.7%	14.2%	13.4%	15.3%
Sometimes	17.3%	21.7%	23.0%	15.3%	19.8%	18.3%	19.2%
Often	14.4%	21.5%	34.6%	30.9%	34.1%	29.6%	26.6%
Everyday	5.3%	9.8%	20.8%	33.2%	19.6%	21.6%	17.2%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

People talk about football. We would like to ask you a few questions about your own communication on football. How often do you talk or communicate about football in the following situations and environments?

In international social media	Country of residence							
(foreign forums, blogs, facebook groups, twitter, etc.)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Never	68.2%	47.9%	18.3%	28.3%	24.2%	31.4%	38.5%	
Seldom	14.6%	20.0%	19.2%	18.7%	21.4%	19.7%	19.1%	
Sometimes	9.1%	13.7%	22.1%	15.0%	22.3%	18.0%	16.3%	
Often	5.8%	13.1%	23.6%	19.3%	20.5%	19.7%	16.3%	
Everyday	2.3%	5.2%	16.8%	18.8%	11.6%	11.1%	9.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

How often would you say you speak about football in general with somebody from the opposite sex?

		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Never	9.2%	2.2%	4.2%	5.9%	7.3%	3.6%	5.3%		
Seldom	40.0%	24.8%	23.9%	40.3%	36.3%	24.7%	31.6%		
Sometimes	34.5%	36.2%	36.0%	32.7%	37.5%	36.5%	35.8%		
Often	13.5%	29.2%	25.1%	16.4%	14.2%	26.8%	21.1%		
Always	2.9%	7.6%	10.8%	4.7%	4.7%	8.4%	6.3%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

In the last 12 months, have you ever discussed football with somebody from another European country (face to face, via social media, etc)?

		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Yes	47.6%	70.3%	47.5%	69.8%	55.5%	81.1%	63.6%		
No	52.4%	29.7%	52.5%	30.2%	44.5%	18.9%	36.4%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

National and transnational support

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
When a club from my country (other than the club I support) plays against another European club, I support the club from my country	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	8.2%	11.9%	5.6%	29.8%	26.4%	25.0%	18.4%		
Disagree to an extent	10.8%	10.9%	6.5%	24.4%	14.2%	19.2%	14.5%		
Neither agree nor disagree	11.7%	12.1%	8.4%	23.3%	10.9%	15.7%	13.6%		
Agree to an extent	30.7%	31.0%	23.2%	16.0%	23.5%	24.7%	25.7%		
Strongly agree	38.6%	34.2%	56.2%	6.5%	25.0%	15.4%	27.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?										
The victories of our national	Country of residence									
football team are a source of pride for me	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Strongly disagree	5.3%	19.4%	3.4%	16.8%	14.0%	11.1%	12.9%			
Disagree to an extent	7.0%	12.1%	2.5%	11.7%	6.4%	10.3%	9.0%			
Neither agree nor disagree	15.9%	15.5%	5.5%	23.2%	9.1%	16.4%	14.7%			
Agree to an extent	38.2%	32.6%	17.8%	28.9%	25.8%	36.3%	31.2%			
Strongly agree	33.6%	20.5%	70.8%	19.4%	44.6%	25.9%	32.3%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
When my national team loses an important match, I am sad or upset for several days	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	20.1%	39.7%	8.3%	30.9%	30.5%	30.4%	29.3%		
Disagree to an extent	20.3%	19.6%	12.4%	24.3%	16.9%	25.1%	20.2%		
Neither agree nor disagree	18.8%	13.9%	8.4%	16.6%	10.1%	12.8%	13.7%		
Agree to an extent	29.6%	20.5%	35.1%	20.6%	26.1%	21.1%	24.4%		
Strongly agree	11.2%	6.2%	35.7%	7.6%	16.3%	10.6%	12.4%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?										
The national team is nothing	Country of residence									
"sacred", I can easily make fun of it	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Strongly disagree	11.3%	11.6%	29.2%	6.5%	29.6%	9.3%	15.4%			
Disagree to an extent	12.5%	10.7%	19.9%	8.9%	11.5%	13.5%	12.2%			
Neither agree nor disagree	17.1%	20.3%	10.5%	13.5%	7.7%	16.6%	14.9%			
Agree to an extent	29.8%	25.0%	24.3%	31.5%	21.4%	29.5%	26.7%			
Strongly agree	29.2%	32.4%	16.0%	39.6%	29.7%	31.1%	30.8%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
	Country of residence								
I get annoyed with the media when they use stereotypes about my country in the football context	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	10.9%	11.9%	5.9%	9.8%	10.8%	9.7%	10.4%		
Disagree to an extent	14.4%	19.6%	9.2%	14.1%	11.1%	18.0%	15.2%		
Neither agree nor disagree	30.2%	31.8%	20.3%	30.5%	16.5%	20.6%	25.3%		
Agree to an extent	26.5%	21.2%	30.8%	27.5%	28.6%	28.7%	26.5%		
Strongly agree	18.0%	15.5%	33.9%	18.1%	33.0%	23.0%	22.6%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
Matches between national	Country of residence								
teams represent more than football: they have a political dimension	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	20.9%	25.7%	19.6%	17.8%	25.0%	14.0%	21.1%		
Disagree to an extent	23.4%	22.3%	19.2%	24.7%	15.7%	20.6%	20.9%		
Neither agree nor disagree	21.4%	20.8%	19.2%	23.0%	10.7%	19.8%	18.9%		
Agree to an extent	25.8%	25.0%	30.3%	26.1%	32.3%	37.5%	29.5%		
Strongly agree	8.4%	6.2%	11.7%	8.4%	16.4%	8.1%	9.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
The results of the men's	Country of residence								
national team matter more than the results of the women's national team	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	16.8%	5.7%	10.5%	10.7%	21.9%	11.1%	12.8%		
Disagree to an extent	9.8%	4.8%	6.5%	9.2%	8.1%	8.9%	7.7%		
Neither agree nor disagree	16.1%	9.1%	9.5%	15.3%	11.3%	12.9%	12.3%		
Agree to an extent	26.2%	27.3%	20.9%	25.1%	23.5%	32.3%	26.5%		
Strongly agree	31.2%	53.1%	52.7%	39.7%	35.3%	34.8%	40.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
It's fun to joke around with national stereotypes when two national teams meet	Country of residence								
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	15.3%	9.9%	15.0%	14.4%	18.3%	16.2%	14.6%		
Disagree to an extent	15.1%	13.5%	13.8%	20.1%	11.1%	19.0%	15.2%		
Neither agree nor disagree	26.1%	22.6%	26.7%	28.4%	17.6%	22.2%	23.2%		
Agree to an extent	29.4%	36.6%	28.2%	28.1%	34.3%	34.3%	32.7%		
Strongly agree	14.2%	17.4%	16.3%	9.0%	18.7%	8.3%	14.3%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
	Country of residence								
Women's international football competitions are less charged with nationalism than men's competitions	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	11.4%	5.1%	13.8%	6.7%	8.6%	5.1%	7.7%		
Disagree to an extent	12.9%	6.6%	9.3%	7.7%	5.4%	8.9%	8.2%		
Neither agree nor disagree	29.7%	34.8%	20.4%	40.6%	29.9%	34.0%	32.5%		
Agree to an extent	29.0%	35.5%	24.3%	27.1%	26.8%	33.8%	30.4%		
Strongly agree	17.0%	18.1%	32.1%	17.8%	29.2%	18.2%	21.2%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?										
National teams should have a	Country of residence									
coach/manager/technical director from the same country	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Strongly disagree	21.5%	32.1%	21.8%	23.9%	30.4%	18.0%	25.5%			
Disagree to an extent	17.0%	17.0%	23.5%	21.9%	12.8%	18.0%	17.5%			
Neither agree nor disagree	16.9%	17.5%	22.1%	22.4%	9.3%	21.5%	17.5%			
Agree to an extent	21.2%	25.2%	18.3%	18.0%	22.4%	26.5%	22.7%			
Strongly agree	23.4%	8.2%	14.3%	13.8%	25.1%	16.0%	16.7%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
Players with a migrant	Country of residence								
background should play for the country of their family's origin	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	38.4%	46.8%	11.6%	28.2%	23.2%	31.7%	32.7%		
Disagree to an extent	20.9%	18.6%	17.2%	26.4%	16.4%	22.2%	20.1%		
Neither agree nor disagree	27.5%	20.4%	25.5%	29.2%	21.2%	27.5%	24.6%		
Agree to an extent	5.7%	10.6%	29.4%	9.4%	18.5%	12.9%	13.1%		
Strongly agree	7.6%	3.7%	16.3%	6.8%	20.6%	5.7%	9.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
T. (Country of residence								
International friendlies are a waste of time	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	32.2%	20.3%	57.4%	7.5%	31.9%	18.7%	25.5%		
Disagree to an extent	34.8%	30.8%	21.4%	22.0%	19.8%	28.8%	27.0%		
Neither agree nor disagree	16.0%	18.9%	7.7%	21.3%	12.8%	16.8%	16.3%		
Agree to an extent	10.5%	17.4%	8.6%	23.9%	17.8%	22.7%	17.5%		
Strongly agree	6.6%	12.6%	4.9%	25.4%	17.6%	13.0%	13.8%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
The quality of the football	Country of residence								
played by national teams is below that shown in the Champions League	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	6.6%	9.8%	9.8%	8.0%	6.2%	3.6%	7.2%		
Disagree to an extent	16.3%	22.2%	15.9%	27.5%	7.0%	13.3%	16.8%		
Neither agree nor disagree	21.1%	25.1%	13.9%	26.5%	8.6%	19.2%	19.4%		
Agree to an extent	36.7%	29.7%	36.4%	24.9%	34.4%	42.4%	34.0%		
Strongly agree	19.3%	13.3%	24.0%	13.1%	43.9%	21.4%	22.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
Players with a migrant	Country of residence								
background in national teams make an important contribution to social integration in the countries they play for	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	6.4%	2.1%	7.7%	4.8%	7.1%	1.6%	4.5%		
Disagree to an extent	8.4%	7.1%	9.6%	5.4%	6.9%	4.0%	6.7%		
Neither agree nor disagree	21.8%	9.1%	36.7%	28.4%	20.5%	17.2%	19.7%		
Agree to an extent	38.5%	42.9%	30.4%	39.6%	34.5%	40.1%	38.6%		
Strongly agree	24.9%	38.8%	15.6%	21.8%	31.0%	37.1%	30.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
T	Country of residence								
It is an honour for a footballer to play for the national team	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	1.3%	2.7%	1.8%	2.8%	8.6%	1.2%	3.3%		
Disagree to an extent	1.8%	4.5%	0.7%	3.9%	5.4%	2.6%	3.5%		
Neither agree nor disagree	3.5%	9.1%	2.7%	15.1%	7.8%	5.7%	7.6%		
Agree to an extent	12.7%	31.0%	7.7%	34.3%	24.9%	26.7%	24.6%		
Strongly agree	80.7%	52.6%	87.1%	43.9%	53.2%	63.8%	61.0%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
Shirt sponsorship for national	Country of residence								
teams would be unacceptable for me	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	10.5%	15.7%	14.6%	17.8%	28.7%	14.1%	17.3%		
Disagree to an extent	10.9%	11.2%	15.0%	17.2%	16.7%	15.2%	14.1%		
Neither agree nor disagree	14.7%	17.1%	17.4%	30.4%	15.6%	19.4%	18.6%		
Agree to an extent	16.6%	16.2%	17.2%	13.6%	13.0%	16.2%	15.3%		
Strongly agree	47.2%	39.9%	35.8%	20.9%	26.1%	35.1%	34.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?									
Playing the national anthems	Country of residence								
before international matches is unnecessary	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Strongly disagree	64.8%	45.1%	88.6%	30.3%	50.4%	38.2%	49.6%		
Disagree to an extent	17.1%	21.7%	3.3%	22.4%	12.3%	23.6%	18.1%		
Neither agree nor disagree	7.5%	14.9%	2.5%	23.7%	11.1%	12.4%	12.7%		
Agree to an extent	4.7%	7.6%	1.9%	12.0%	8.0%	11.6%	8.1%		
Strongly agree	5.8%	10.7%	3.7%	11.5%	18.1%	14.2%	11.6%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Would you please state how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?								
A club engaged in a European	Country of residence							
Cup also represents its country, rather than only itself	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Strongly disagree	5.0%	8.2%	2.7%	17.7%	16.5%	15.2%	11.4%	
Disagree to an extent	8.9%	12.6%	5.8%	19.2%	11.3%	18.2%	13.1%	
Neither agree nor disagree	7.7%	9.2%	6.1%	14.9%	6.9%	9.5%	9.1%	
Agree to an extent	38.7%	42.1%	26.9%	32.0%	28.5%	39.4%	35.8%	
Strongly agree	39.7%	27.9%	58.5%	16.1%	36.9%	17.8%	30.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

We would like to ask you about your feelings about other national teams in international tournaments. In an international tournament (World Cup or European Championship), is there a national team you would like to see eliminated as soon as possible?

		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Yes	35.3%	43.4%	32.7%	40.6%	32.6%	40.7%	38.2%		
No	64.7%	56.6%	67.3%	59.4%	67.4%	59.3%	61.8%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Which team?							
		Co	ountry of	resider	ice		
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Italy	26.9%	41.3%	5.4%	3.5%	2.8%	3.4%	17.4%
Spain	36.0%	12.1%	18.0%	19.5%	14.3%	9.8%	17.2%
Germany	6.1%	10.1%	34.2%	3.5%	9.4%	19.4%	11.9%
England	8.9%	6.9%	5.9%	1.7%	14.0%	25.8%	11.3%
France	4.6%	2.6%	1.4%	26.2%	11.6%	8.0%	8.8%
Portugal	4.2%	2.6%	5.9%	17.1%	1.1%	3.9%	5.2%
Greece	0.6%	0.6%	1.4%	0.2%	26.5%	2.0%	5.2%
Brazil	1.8%	1.6%	1.8%	16.9%	2.8%	3.4%	4.4%
Netherlands	1.4%	11.7%	1.8%	0.6%	0.7%		3.7%
Argentina	0.2%	1.6%	1.4%	6.5%	0.7%	6.4%	2.9%
Turkey	1.0%	3.2%			2.8%	0.5%	1.6%
Russia	0.4%	1.6%	12.6%			0.5%	1.5%
Scotland					0.2%	5.5%	1.1%
USA	0.2%	0.6%	0.5%	0.6%	0.7%	2.0%	0.8%
Israel	1.2%			0.4%	2.9%	0.5%	0.8%
Other countries	4.2%	2.6%	9.9%	1.1%	5.5%	3.9%	3.9%
Wrong answer	2.4%	1.0%	0.0%	2.2%	4.0%	5.0%	2.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Which is the national team you	identify y	ourself with	most?				
		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Germany	4.1%	76.5%	1.2%	3.2%	7.1%	1.7%	21.2%
France	80.2%	4.4%	0.2%	1.2%	0.4%	2.6%	15.4%
Turkey	0.4%	2.5%			67.8%	0.7%	13.6%
Spain	3.2%	3.2%	6.0%	76.4%	3.4%	3.6%	13.4%
England	1.3%	1.7%	1.4%	2.1%	1.8%	64.5%	13.3%
Poland	0.1%	3.2%	85.5%	0.7%		5.8%	8.9%
Italy	2.8%	0.7%	1.1%	2.8%	4.8%	1.7%	2.3%
Scotland	0.2%	0.5%		0.5%	0.1%	7.1%	1.6%
Netherlands	1.0%	0.5%	0.6%	1.1%	2.8%	1.7%	1.3%
Brazil	1.7%	0.5%	1.2%	0.7%	3.1%	0.7%	1.3%
Argentina	0.8%		0.6%	1.6%	3.7%	0.4%	1.2%
Ireland	0.2%	0.7%	0.0%	0.7%	0.3%	2.2%	0.8%
Portugal	1.2%	0.3%	0.9%	0.8%	0.4%	0.4%	0.6%
Wales			0.0%			2.4%	0.5%
Belgium	0.8%			0.6%	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%
Other countries	1.5%	4.4%	0.8%	2.4%	2.9%	3.9%	3.0%
Wrong answer	0.4%	1.0%	0.5%	5.1%	1.0%	0.4%	1.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In case your national team is not participating (or already eliminated from the tournament) is there another national team you would generally support? (supporting a team may mean any or all of the following: wishing they win, watching their match)

	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Yes	65.6%	56.2%	81.3%	63.3%	74.1%	55.7%	64.2%	
No	34.4%	43.8%	18.7%	36.7%	25.9%	44.3%	35.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Which national team?							
		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Germany	19.1%	11.6%	12.5%	10.5%	19.9%	9.6%	14.4%
Spain	12.2%	9.5%	31.6%	2.7%	14.2%	10.1%	12.4%
Brazil	13.0%	5.0%	8.4%	4.1%	12.8%	8.2%	8.8%
Italy	10.8%	4.2%	8.0%	15.3%	10.4%	5.6%	8.8%
England	6.7%	10.4%	9.1%	12.5%	3.7%	10.4%	8.4%
Netherlands	4.8%	7.0%	5.9%	3.2%	9.3%	9.6%	7.0%
Argentina	5.3%		2.8%	15.8%	9.3%	1.5%	5.6%
Belgium	9.9%	4.2%	2.0%	4.9%	0.5%	3.7%	4.1%
Portugal	2.5%	0.8%	6.5%	8.2%	2.0%	1.2%	3.0%
France	3.4%	7.0%	1.7%	0.8%	0.4%	2.2%	2.8%
Ireland	0.2%	4.2%	0.6%	1.4%	0.8%	8.9%	2.8%
Bosnia Herzegovina		0.8%	0.6%	0.6%	5.1%	1.2%	1.6%
Scotland	0.2%	2.9%	0.2%	0.7%	0.3%	4.8%	1.6%
Sweden	0.3%	3.7%	0.4%	1.0%	0.7%	1.9%	1.5%
Uruguay	0.3%	1.2%	0.9%	2.7%	0.9%	1.2%	1.2%
Other countries	7.7%	16.9%	7.8%	10.4%	6.9%	14.9%	11.0%
Wrong answer	3.6%	10.7%	1.1%	5.2%	2.8%	5.1%	5.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?									
		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
The quality of the football they play	34.7%	21.5%	31.1%	12.9%	39.7%	21.4%	27.8%		
Certain players I appreciate	17.1%	13.9%	39.7%	35.0%	16.0%	13.9%	20.4%		
Their results against my team	0.5%	0.9%	0.6%	0.1%			0.3%		
Historical/political reasons with regard to that country	1.7%	4.9%	2.3%	6.1%	9.1%	3.8%	5.0%		
Family origins	15.5%	3.6%	2.3%	3.6%	1.7%	19.7%	7.5%		
The role this country played in football history	10.2%	8.6%	10.3%	13.7%	16.9%	8.3%	11.6%		
The culture of that country	7.9%	11.6%	4.4%	15.9%	12.1%	9.6%	10.6%		
Personal relationship with that country (holidays, friends, language, Erasmus, study, etc.)	12.4%	35.0%	9.4%	12.6%	4.4%	23.4%	16.6%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Hypothetical encounters

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)									
		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Sweden	34.0%	49.3%	24.1%	37.9%	32.1%	43.2%	38.7%		
Portugal	23.7%	18.4%	51.9%	32.1%	39.6%	20.3%	28.3%		
Neither	42.3%	32.2%	24.0%	30.0%	28.3%	36.6%	33.0%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)									
		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
The Netherlands	44.2%	32.7%	29.8%	11.2%	47.0%	39.9%	35.7%		
Spain	30.4%	34.6%	57.9%	80.2%	36.5%	30.7%	41.4%		
Neither	25.5%	32.7%	12.3%	8.6%	16.6%	29.4%	22.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)									
		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Poland	6.4%	22.1%	95.8%	10.0%	20.3%	15.4%	22.1%		
Belgium	70.6%	46.5%	2.4%	59.2%	37.6%	49.5%	47.5%		
Neither	23.0%	31.3%	1.8%	30.8%	42.2%	35.2%	30.4%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)								
		Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Italy	44.2%	26.0%	75.0%	52.6%	58.6%	49.7%	47.3%	
Russia	19.0%	26.0%	7.6%	15.3%	14.2%	9.8%	16.7%	
Neither	36.8%	48.0%	17.4%	32.0%	27.2%	40.5%	36.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)									
		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
England	55.5%	35.0%	73.0%	51.2%	45.4%	75.3%	53.0%		
Austria	10.5%	35.7%	9.2%	16.1%	18.9%	14.5%	19.6%		
Neither	34.0%	29.3%	17.9%	32.7%	35.7%	10.2%	27.4%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)									
		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Denmark	36.4%	53.0%	42.0%	23.8%	41.7%	38.3%	40.5%		
Greece	9.1%	11.1%	14.7%	20.7%	20.4%	9.6%	13.9%		
Neither	54.5%	36.0%	43.2%	55.5%	37.9%	52.1%	45.6%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)								
		Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Germany	62.7%	85.7%	53.9%	46.3%	67.4%	37.8%	61.7%	
Slovenia	7.6%	5.5%	24.9%	21.6%	10.2%	30.9%	15.1%	
Neither	29.7%	8.7%	21.2%	32.1%	22.4%	31.3%	23.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)								
		Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Turkey	19.3%	20.5%	30.5%	26.1%	89.8%	14.3%	34.5%	
Finland	22.4%	40.1%	23.1%	15.2%	5.2%	29.4%	23.6%	
Neither	58.3%	39.4%	46.4%	58.7%	5.0%	56.2%	41.9%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)									
		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Germany	61.1%	87.3%	57.4%	46.2%	65.4%	44.0%	62.8%		
Russia	8.4%	4.1%	9.0%	15.8%	11.7%	14.9%	10.3%		
Neither	30.5%	8.5%	33.6%	38.0%	22.9%	41.1%	26.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Please mark the country you are more likely to support (wishing that they win)								
		Country of residence						
France Germany Poland Spain Turkey Kingo							Total	
Germany	43.9%	83.9%	31.3%	32.1%	60.3%	17.6%	49.4%	
England	24.7%	7.4%	51.7%	30.7%	17.2%	71.2%	30.5%	
Neither	31.4%	8.7%	17.0%	37.3%	22.4%	11.2%	20.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Fan behaviour and socialisation

When you are in a stadium are you generally								
		Co	ountry of	resider	ice			
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
On your own	6.2%	6.7%	5.4%	8.2%	6.6%	11.2%	7.5%	
With family members	22.3%	17.2%	19.0%	27.1%	10.5%	30.4%	20.6%	
With one or a group of female friends	0.6%	1.4%	4.9%	1.9%	1.4%	1.0%	1.5%	
With one or a group of male friends	46.8%	40.4%	33.8%	42.3%	42.0%	40.1%	41.5%	
With a group of mixed (male + female) friends	11.8%	16.0%	12.7%	7.2%	17.1%	9.6%	12.9%	
Among a dedicated and unorganised group of supporters	1.3%	4.6%	2.8%	1.5%	5.6%	2.3%	3.2%	
Part of a group of supporters organised by the club	0.5%	0.3%	3.5%	0.6%	1.7%		0.8%	
Part of group of supporters organised by supporters themselves	2.4%	6.7%	3.4%	4.1%	8.9%	2.7%	5.1%	
I never go to the stadium	8.1%	6.7%	14.4%	7.1%	6.1%	2.7%	6.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

When would you say you started to be interested in football?										
	Country of residence									
Watching men's football	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Under 6 years old	24.5%	32.9%	30.4%	43.8%	49.6%	39.1%	37.2%			
Between 6 and 12 years old	58.8%	53.9%	56.0%	45.4%	42.6%	50.1%	50.8%			
Between 13 and 20 years old	15.1%	10.6%	12.6%	9.7%	6.4%	9.0%	10.3%			
Between 21 and 40 years old	1.1%	1.8%	0.8%	0.5%	1.0%	1.2%	1.2%			
Over 40 years old	0.2%	0.7%	0.2%	0.2%		0.2%	0.3%			
Not interested at all	0.3%		0.2%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.3%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

When would you say you started to be interested in football?									
Playing football (including	Country of residence								
variations of football)	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Under 6 years old	34.4%	33.4%	29.5%	52.8%	50.0%	38.9%	40.1%		
Between 6 and 12 years old	52.7%	51.9%	56.1%	39.1%	42.5%	51.0%	48.6%		
Between 13 and 20 years old	7.9%	5.6%	8.7%	4.2%	3.3%	3.9%	5.3%		
Between 21 and 40 years old	0.7%	1.9%	0.5%	0.3%	0.2%	1.0%	0.9%		
Over 40 years old	0.1%		0.0%				0.0%		
Not interested at all	4.2%	7.3%	5.2%	3.6%	3.9%	5.1%	5.0%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

When would you say you started to be interested in football?									
	Country of residence								
Watching women's football	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Under 6 years old	0.3%	0.5%	1.6%	0.6%	0.2%	0.4%	0.5%		
Between 6 and 12 years old	1.1%	2.8%	6.0%	3.0%	0.7%	4.1%	2.7%		
Between 13 and 20 years old	24.4%	27.9%	36.6%	20.6%	17.8%	21.8%	23.9%		
Between 21 and 40 years old	41.1%	26.3%	9.3%	15.7%	17.0%	28.0%	24.5%		
Over 40 years old	9.7%	7.0%	0.5%	0.8%	0.9%	6.9%	4.9%		
Not interested at all	23.5%	35.5%	46.0%	59.3%	63.3%	38.9%	43.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

When would you say you starte	When would you say you started to be interested in football?										
	Country of residence										
Supporting a club	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total				
Under 6 years old	11.5%	18.2%	14.3%	45.8%	62.6%	31.0%	31.6%				
Between 6 and 12 years old	55.8%	49.5%	52.9%	42.1%	33.0%	52.6%	47.1%				
Between 13 and 20 years old	25.7%	22.7%	29.1%	9.0%	3.1%	11.7%	16.0%				
Between 21 and 40 years old	3.2%	3.5%	2.1%	1.1%	0.1%	3.1%	2.3%				
Over 40 years old	0.5%	1.2%	0.2%	0.2%		0.2%	0.4%				
Not interested at all	3.2%	4.9%	1.4%	1.8%	1.3%	1.4%	2.6%				
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%				

		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
Rank 1	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Father	42.1%	39.4%	35.8%	50.6%	51.4%	52.4%	45.8%
Mother	1.1%	3.0%	2.3%	2.0%	1.3%	5.1%	2.6%
Grandparent(s)	4.8%	4.8%	4.2%	8.4%	2.9%	2.6%	4.5%
Brother	8.3%	9.2%	8.0%	5.7%	6.9%	4.9%	7.2%
Sister	0.2%	0.2%	0.5%	0.4%	0.5%		0.3%
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	6.4%	6.0%	7.7%	9.3%	12.8%	6.5%	8.1%
Female friend(s)	0.2%	3.2%	2.3%	0.2%	0.2%	0.8%	1.2%
Male friend(s)	16.0%	19.8%	20.6%	10.6%	9.1%	13.3%	14.7%
Class mates	11.5%	6.9%	4.7%	5.8%	2.7%	8.8%	6.9%
Partner / spouse	0.3%	0.4%	0.5%	0.1%	0.5%	0.6%	0.4%
Nobody	9.1%	6.9%	13.4%	7.1%	11.6%	4.9%	8.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
Rank 2	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Father	11.6%	12.8%	14.6%	13.9%	11.5%	13.1%	12.8%
Mother	3.2%	4.9%	3.6%	4.5%	5.7%	5.7%	4.8%
Grandparent(s)	8.8%	6.1%	8.6%	13.8%	4.9%	12.6%	8.9%
Brother	11.2%	12.8%	10.3%	10.6%	14.8%	13.1%	12.4%
Sister	0.7%	1.4%	0.9%	0.9%	0.5%	2.0%	1.2%
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	11.1%	8.4%	12.2%	14.4%	25.1%	8.8%	12.8%
Female friend(s)	0.4%	2.9%	4.1%	0.5%	0.6%	1.8%	1.7%
Male friend(s)	27.9%	28.0%	30.2%	23.5%	25.6%	26.4%	26.8%
Class mates	23.6%	19.6%	13.3%	16.0%	8.8%	14.1%	16.4%
Partner / spouse	0.4%	2.6%	1.1%	0.5%	1.5%	1.5%	1.4%
Nobody	1.0%	0.3%	1.3%	1.4%	1.1%	0.8%	0.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

		Co	ountry of	resider	ice		
Rank 3	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Father	6.8%	9.5%	9.7%	10.7%	9.9%	7.2%	8.8%
Mother	3.4%	5.0%	4.1%	5.2%	4.1%	3.9%	4.3%
Grandparent(s)	5.2%	4.5%	7.9%	6.8%	5.5%	5.3%	5.5%
Brother	6.9%	7.4%	8.3%	3.5%	6.8%	10.8%	7.6%
Sister	1.6%	2.5%	1.4%	0.5%	1.8%	1.3%	1.6%
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	15.3%	9.1%	15.5%	15.7%	18.2%	12.8%	13.6%
Female friend(s)	1.3%	5.0%	4.5%	0.5%	0.3%	2.6%	2.6%
Male friend(s)	25.6%	29.8%	27.6%	29.7%	24.5%	26.2%	27.3%
Class mates	30.7%	23.6%	18.3%	24.5%	23.9%	27.4%	25.4%
Partner / spouse	1.1%	3.3%	1.7%	1.2%	2.6%	2.0%	2.1%
Nobody	2.0%	0.4%	1.0%	1.7%	2.4%	0.6%	1.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

	Country of residence						
Rank 4	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Father	5.9%	8.5%	9.7%	5.6%	6.2%	3.9%	6.3%
Mother	2.5%	2.5%	3.7%	4.5%	4.4%	7.7%	4.4%
Grandparent(s)	6.8%	9.3%	4.5%	9.4%	5.3%	11.6%	8.7%
Brother	5.6%	5.1%	6.7%	4.5%	9.7%	5.9%	6.0%
Sister	1.5%	1.6%	2.2%	1.0%	0.9%	0.6%	1.3%
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	15.1%	16.2%	18.7%	13.2%	10.6%	15.4%	14.9%
Female friend(s)	2.2%	4.2%	4.5%	2.8%	4.0%	2.6%	3.3%
Male friend(s)	26.9%	16.9%	24.6%	20.8%	32.3%	21.9%	22.5%
Class mates	31.5%	31.4%	23.1%	36.5%	24.3%	26.4%	29.5%
Partner / spouse	1.9%	3.4%	1.5%	0.3%	1.8%	2.0%	2.0%
Nobody	0.3%	0.9%	0.7%	1.4%	0.4%	2.0%	1.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

		Co	ountry of	resider	ıce		
Rank 5	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Father	5.8%	11.8%	6.2%	6.3%	5.3%	5.3%	7.1%
Mother	8.4%	11.8%	9.2%	9.4%	9.6%	6.5%	9.0%
Grandparent(s)	9.7%	11.8%	7.7%	11.0%	14.9%	23.3%	14.6%
Brother	7.8%	3.8%	6.2%	7.9%	4.3%	4.1%	5.2%
Sister	0.6%	2.1%	6.2%	3.9%	2.1%	1.2%	2.3%
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	16.9%	17.6%	16.9%	13.4%	9.6%	14.3%	15.1%
Female friend(s)	2.6%	8.0%	6.2%	2.4%	6.4%	2.4%	4.6%
Male friend(s)	14.3%	8.0%	13.8%	11.8%	9.6%	19.6%	13.2%
Class mates	27.9%	21.4%	20.0%	29.1%	27.7%	22.0%	24.3%
Partner / spouse	1.9%	3.8%	7.7%	3.9%	9.6%	1.2%	3.7%
Nobody	3.9%		0.0%	0.8%	1.1%		1.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

	Country of residence							
Rank 6	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Father	6.2%	8.8%	2.6%	4.9%	2.1%	8.3%	6.5%	
Mother	16.9%	22.5%	10.5%	11.5%	19.1%	15.7%	16.8%	
Grandparent(s)	15.4%	4.9%	10.5%	13.1%	14.9%	15.7%	12.2%	
Brother	6.2%		10.5%	13.1%	8.5%		4.4%	
Sister	6.2%		7.9%	8.2%	8.5%	2.5%	4.4%	
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	18.5%	13.7%	5.3%	13.1%	8.5%	18.2%	14.3%	
Female friend(s)	7.7%	13.7%	10.5%	4.9%	4.3%	13.2%	10.1%	
Male friend(s)	4.6%	8.8%	7.9%	9.8%	14.9%	8.3%	8.8%	
Class mates	7.7%	13.7%	23.7%	13.1%	10.6%	15.7%	13.8%	
Partner / spouse	7.7%	13.7%	10.5%	6.6%	8.5%	2.5%	7.8%	
Nobody	3.1%		0.0%	1.6%			0.9%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

		Co	ountry of	resider	ice		
Rank 7	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Father			3.7%				0.4%
Mother	15.7%	16.4%	14.8%	16.2%	23.1%	5.2%	14.4%
Grandparent(s)	17.6%		14.8%	5.4%	3.8%	17.2%	9.7%
Brother	11.8%		7.4%	8.1%	7.7%	17.2%	8.9%
Sister	17.6%	16.4%	11.1%	16.2%	7.7%	5.2%	12.8%
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	9.8%	16.4%	3.7%	5.4%	7.7%	10.3%	10.1%
Female friend(s)	11.8%	34.5%	25.9%	21.6%	3.8%	17.2%	19.8%
Male friend(s)	2.0%		3.7%	5.4%	7.7%	5.2%	3.5%
Class mates	2.0%	16.4%	7.4%	8.1%	23.1%	17.2%	12.5%
Partner / spouse	9.8%		3.7%	8.1%	15.4%	5.2%	6.2%
Nobody	2.0%		3.7%	5.4%			1.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
Rank 8	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Father	6.5%		4.5%	3.6%		9.7%	4.9%
Mother	13.0%	14.7%	9.1%	10.7%	4.5%		9.3%
Grandparent(s)	8.7%		13.6%	14.3%	4.5%	9.7%	8.2%
Brother	6.5%		4.5%	3.6%	4.5%	9.7%	5.5%
Sister	21.7%	41.2%	13.6%	14.3%	31.8%	19.4%	24.0%
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	4.3%	14.7%	18.2%	3.6%		9.7%	8.2%
Female friend(s)	17.4%		9.1%	25.0%	27.3%		12.6%
Male friend(s)	2.2%		4.5%				0.5%
Class mates	2.2%	14.7%	13.6%	7.1%		9.7%	7.1%
Partner / spouse	15.2%	14.7%	9.1%	14.3%	22.7%	32.3%	17.5%
Nobody	2.2%		0.0%	3.6%	4.5%		2.2%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Rank 9	Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Father	2.4%		0.0%				0.6%
Mother	11.9%	20.8%	10.5%	20.8%	4.5%		12.1%
Grandparent(s)	14.3%		15.8%	12.5%	4.5%		8.9%
Brother	4.8%	20.8%	10.5%	8.3%			6.4%
Sister	16.7%		21.1%	16.7%	18.2%	25.0%	15.9%
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)	4.8%		5.3%	8.3%		25.0%	7.6%
Female friend(s)	28.6%		10.5%	12.5%	31.8%	12.5%	17.8%
Male friend(s)	2.4%		5.3%	4.2%	4.5%		1.9%
Class mates	2.4%	20.8%	5.3%	4.2%	4.5%	12.5%	7.6%
Partner / spouse	11.9%	37.5%	15.8%	12.5%	27.3%	12.5%	18.5%
Nobody					4.5%	12.5%	2.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Different people play different roles in one's relation with football. In your own personal experience, who would you say had an important role in fostering your interest in football?

		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		Total
Rank 10	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	
Father			5.9%		9.5%		2.7%
Mother	4.9%		17.6%		19.0%	14.3%	8.1%
Grandparent(s)	7.3%	58.3%	17.6%	4.5%	4.8%		14.2%
Brother	9.8%		0.0%	9.1%		14.3%	6.1%
Sister	17.1%	20.8%	11.8%	13.6%	9.5%	14.3%	15.5%
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)			5.9%		4.8%		1.4%
Female friend(s)	24.4%		5.9%	18.2%	19.0%	28.6%	16.9%
Class mates			0.0%		4.8%		1.4%
Partner / spouse	26.8%		29.4%	40.9%	28.6%	28.6%	25.7%
Nobody	9.8%	20.8%	5.9%	13.6%			8.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Different people play different roles in one's relation with football. In your own personal experience, who would you say had an important role in fostering your interest in football?

		Co	ountry of	resider	ice		
Rank 11	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Father	2.5%		8.3%	5.0%			1.8%
Mother	5.0%		8.3%	5.0%			3.5%
Grandparent(s)					10.0%		0.9%
Brother	5.0%	35.7%	8.3%	15.0%			8.8%
Sister	17.5%		0.0%	15.0%	10.0%	15.8%	12.4%
Another relative (uncle, aunt, cousin, etc.)			0.0%				0.0%
Female friend(s)	5.0%		0.0%	5.0%			2.7%
Class mates	2.5%				10.0%		1.8%
Partner / spouse	20.0%		16.7%	10.0%	10.0%	15.8%	14.2%
Nobody	42.5%	64.3%	58.3%	45.0%	60.0%	68.4%	54.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Football governance

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

My opinion has no influence	Country of residence							
on what club owners/presidents do	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Strongly disagree	1.7%	3.0%	7.4%	4.4%	11.5%	4.1%	5.2%	
Disagree to an extent	6.7%	9.7%	11.1%	11.8%	14.5%	15.1%	11.6%	
Neither agree nor disagree	6.4%	12.5%	15.5%	8.1%	6.5%	6.2%	8.8%	
Agree to an extent	25.4%	36.5%	19.4%	28.4%	23.2%	31.3%	28.7%	
Strongly agree	59.7%	38.3%	46.6%	47.3%	44.2%	43.3%	45.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

7/7		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
We never really know what club owners/presidents think	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Strongly disagree	1.1%	0.9%	4.4%	1.4%	5.4%	2.9%	2.5%
Disagree to an extent	8.6%	12.0%	9.9%	7.3%	15.2%	12.2%	11.3%
Neither agree nor disagree	12.2%	19.1%	15.0%	11.1%	10.3%	9.9%	13.2%
Agree to an extent	41.4%	42.5%	32.1%	41.1%	40.1%	46.8%	41.7%
Strongly agree	36.8%	25.4%	38.6%	39.1%	29.1%	28.2%	31.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

Sometimes running a football		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
club seems so complicated that a person like me can't really understand what's going on	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Strongly disagree	21.9%	14.5%	13.3%	23.7%	27.6%	30.6%	22.4%
Disagree to an extent	28.0%	30.7%	21.8%	34.8%	21.2%	34.6%	29.0%
Neither agree nor disagree	18.3%	23.1%	17.0%	19.5%	9.4%	13.1%	16.8%
Agree to an extent	23.5%	24.9%	29.8%	16.7%	27.2%	17.0%	23.0%
Strongly agree	8.3%	6.7%	18.1%	5.3%	14.7%	4.8%	8.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

We can be confident that club	Country of residence							
owners/presidents will always do the right thing	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Strongly disagree	21.9%	35.8%	9.7%	51.4%	67.3%	50.1%	42.4%	
Disagree to an extent	38.8%	32.3%	27.8%	36.5%	19.0%	29.0%	30.4%	
Neither agree nor disagree	24.7%	21.9%	21.4%	8.7%	7.2%	10.6%	15.6%	
Agree to an extent	11.8%	8.1%	30.5%	1.8%	4.0%	7.0%	8.6%	
Strongly agree	2.8%	1.8%	10.7%	1.6%	2.6%	3.3%	3.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

Club owners/presidents often	Country of residence							
quickly forget their promises after taking control of the club	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Strongly disagree	2.8%	2.8%	6.1%	3.2%	4.3%	4.4%	3.7%	
Disagree to an extent	12.9%	15.5%	17.2%	5.0%	11.8%	9.7%	12.0%	
Neither agree nor disagree	37.5%	41.3%	26.0%	20.9%	13.3%	25.9%	28.5%	
Agree to an extent	33.8%	30.2%	36.8%	44.9%	41.9%	39.1%	37.2%	
Strongly agree	13.0%	10.1%	13.9%	26.0%	28.6%	20.9%	18.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

Club owners/presidents are		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
more interested in success than in what the club represents	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Strongly disagree	2.5%	2.1%	6.1%	1.7%	4.0%	2.3%	2.8%
Disagree to an extent	13.9%	14.5%	15.7%	5.4%	13.0%	8.9%	12.0%
Neither agree nor disagree	24.2%	27.7%	20.4%	17.0%	12.2%	17.8%	20.3%
Agree to an extent	39.7%	42.5%	40.3%	47.3%	39.8%	45.5%	42.5%
Strongly agree	19.7%	13.2%	17.6%	28.5%	31.1%	25.5%	22.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

We cannot always trust what		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
club owners/presidents say	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Strongly disagree	2.5%	2.8%	3.9%	1.4%	2.4%	2.5%	2.5%
Disagree to an extent	8.6%	6.2%	9.6%	2.2%	5.6%	6.0%	6.2%
Neither agree nor disagree	22.3%	22.9%	20.2%	6.7%	8.7%	11.4%	15.5%
Agree to an extent	46.1%	44.8%	43.6%	49.8%	39.0%	44.1%	44.3%
Strongly agree	20.6%	23.3%	22.7%	39.9%	44.2%	36.0%	31.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

		Co	ountry of	resider	ice		
Football is in need of more regulation by the authorities	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Strongly disagree	6.3%	10.1%	36.1%	4.1%	8.1%	6.4%	9.6%
Disagree to an extent	11.8%	20.5%	20.4%	5.1%	9.9%	8.5%	12.7%
Neither agree nor disagree	22.8%	31.9%	22.3%	15.0%	10.7%	14.5%	20.0%
Agree to an extent	29.4%	24.5%	12.1%	30.2%	23.4%	31.0%	26.1%
Strongly agree	29.7%	12.9%	9.2%	45.6%	47.9%	39.5%	31.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

Club owners/presidents see		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
and treat supporters like me as nothing more than customers	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Strongly disagree	3.6%	4.4%	12.1%	1.2%	6.2%	2.9%	4.5%
Disagree to an extent	16.8%	19.6%	24.1%	5.7%	12.2%	9.3%	14.3%
Neither agree nor disagree	21.2%	27.3%	20.3%	13.6%	13.0%	14.3%	18.7%
Agree to an extent	34.9%	35.3%	29.9%	38.4%	34.2%	41.0%	36.1%
Strongly agree	23.5%	13.4%	13.6%	41.2%	34.4%	32.5%	26.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Would you please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements?

As a supporter, I believe I		Co	ountry of	resider	ice		
should have a say on the affairs of the club	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Strongly disagree	8.2%	8.3%	4.7%	2.6%	2.1%	2.3%	4.9%
Disagree to an extent	15.1%	13.6%	7.7%	6.0%	2.3%	6.4%	8.8%
Neither agree nor disagree	27.8%	28.2%	24.5%	19.4%	6.8%	17.0%	20.4%
Agree to an extent	30.5%	29.8%	36.2%	34.2%	26.5%	36.4%	31.6%
Strongly agree	18.4%	20.1%	27.0%	37.8%	62.3%	37.9%	34.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Trust in institutions and bodies of governance

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

		Co	ountry of	residen	Country of residence							
Club management	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total					
Tend not to trust at all	3.3%	3.5%	3.2%	21.8%	13.2%	4.6%	8.0%					
Tend not to trust	10.9%	9.8%	8.8%	37.2%	23.2%	14.1%	17.0%					
Neither distrust nor trust	30.3%	27.3%	19.9%	25.2%	25.4%	25.0%	26.1%					
Tend to trust	50.9%	51.0%	55.5%	15.0%	33.7%	48.7%	42.7%					
Tend to trust very much	4.6%	8.4%	12.6%	0.7%	4.4%	7.7%	6.2%					
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%					

		Co	ountry of	resider	ice		
National Football Federation	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Tend not to trust at all	19.8%	12.1%	11.9%	32.4%	64.5%	19.5%	27.7%
Tend not to trust	30.3%	22.6%	23.5%	38.6%	22.0%	30.3%	27.4%
Neither distrust nor trust	23.0%	21.2%	14.3%	18.9%	8.2%	20.5%	18.0%
Tend to trust	24.7%	39.0%	40.7%	9.4%	4.3%	28.2%	24.1%
Tend to trust very much	2.2%	5.1%	9.7%	0.7%	1.1%	1.4%	2.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

	Country of residence							
Professional Football League	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Tend not to trust at all	21.7%	9.7%	5.7%	37.7%	49.4%	14.7%	23.8%	
Tend not to trust	30.6%	18.5%	18.8%	36.8%	29.0%	31.1%	27.4%	
Neither distrust nor trust	22.8%	31.3%	27.5%	17.9%	15.7%	20.1%	22.7%	
Tend to trust	23.0%	35.5%	40.9%	6.8%	5.3%	31.6%	23.4%	
Tend to trust very much	1.9%	4.9%	7.1%	0.7%	0.6%	2.5%	2.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
National government	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Tend not to trust at all	29.1%	20.2%	33.6%	52.8%	69.5%	28.8%	38.3%
Tend not to trust	28.8%	23.9%	28.6%	31.2%	11.6%	34.6%	25.6%
Neither distrust nor trust	30.7%	35.0%	22.4%	13.3%	10.3%	20.7%	23.0%
Tend to trust	10.4%	19.9%	13.0%	2.6%	5.3%	15.1%	11.8%
Tend to trust very much	0.9%	0.9%	2.4%	0.1%	3.3%	0.8%	1.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

		Co	ountry of	resider	ice		
National media	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Tend not to trust at all	15.8%	15.1%	17.2%	40.5%	60.4%	27.3%	29.9%
Tend not to trust	27.0%	23.9%	28.0%	34.2%	22.8%	36.7%	28.2%
Neither distrust nor trust	35.5%	32.5%	23.4%	18.2%	12.5%	21.7%	24.5%
Tend to trust	20.6%	27.4%	28.4%	6.4%	3.4%	13.5%	16.3%
Tend to trust very much	1.0%	1.1%	3.0%	0.7%	0.9%	0.9%	1.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

	Country of residence							
UEFA	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Tend not to trust at all	12.5%	24.1%	9.7%	23.0%	25.6%	29.7%	22.3%	
Tend not to trust	22.1%	35.3%	15.4%	35.2%	23.5%	32.9%	28.8%	
Neither distrust nor trust	23.8%	23.0%	13.7%	23.7%	19.3%	16.7%	20.6%	
Tend to trust	36.3%	15.3%	42.5%	16.8%	26.2%	17.6%	23.6%	
Tend to trust very much	5.3%	2.3%	18.7%	1.3%	5.4%	3.1%	4.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

	Country of residence									
FIFA	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total			
Tend not to trust at all	23.9%	49.5%	11.2%	26.3%	22.3%	50.0%	34.0%			
Tend not to trust	27.5%	26.4%	16.2%	35.0%	21.1%	27.2%	26.0%			
Neither distrust nor trust	21.6%	15.5%	13.7%	24.5%	23.9%	10.3%	18.3%			
Tend to trust	23.2%	6.5%	39.6%	13.2%	25.9%	10.3%	17.2%			
Tend to trust very much	3.9%	2.1%	19.2%	1.0%	6.9%	2.1%	4.5%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
European Union	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Tend not to trust at all	21.7%	16.7%	15.0%	16.3%	25.3%	16.3%	19.0%
Tend not to trust	23.4%	22.3%	17.4%	23.6%	19.8%	24.5%	22.2%
Neither distrust nor trust	38.4%	43.9%	30.0%	38.8%	33.7%	39.4%	38.4%
Tend to trust	14.4%	16.5%	29.7%	19.4%	17.3%	17.0%	17.8%
Tend to trust very much	2.1%	0.7%	7.9%	1.8%	3.9%	2.7%	2.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

		Country of residence							
International media	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
Tend not to trust at all	13.8%	12.1%	8.7%	8.9%	15.1%	14.6%	12.7%		
Tend not to trust	22.2%	22.5%	16.6%	17.2%	17.5%	31.2%	21.9%		
Neither distrust nor trust	43.7%	43.4%	33.5%	41.2%	35.6%	39.5%	40.1%		
Tend to trust	19.1%	21.6%	36.2%	30.9%	29.0%	14.4%	23.6%		
Tend to trust very much	1.2%	0.4%	5.1%	1.7%	2.8%	0.4%	1.6%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

E		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
Fan groups/supporters organisations	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Tend not to trust at all	11.7%	2.5%	2.4%	3.8%	11.3%	2.1%	5.8%
Tend not to trust	16.3%	7.6%	5.2%	8.6%	14.8%	7.1%	10.3%
Neither distrust nor trust	33.6%	28.0%	19.2%	33.7%	27.4%	24.8%	28.3%
Tend to trust	30.7%	43.3%	46.0%	42.0%	35.8%	47.6%	40.6%
Tend to trust very much	7.8%	18.5%	27.2%	11.8%	10.8%	18.4%	15.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Football and happiness

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

My club losing		Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
1	36.2%	38.5%	67.3%	49.4%	64.5%	48.3%	48.7%	
2	53.2%	49.2%	26.0%	45.1%	29.4%	42.1%	42.4%	
3	9.3%	9.5%	4.3%	4.7%	4.8%	8.5%	7.4%	
4	0.7%	2.1%	1.0%	0.3%	0.6%	0.7%	0.9%	
5	0.5%	0.7%	1.4%	0.5%	0.7%	0.4%	0.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

My club losing against a big rival	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
1	53.6%	55.1%	71.4%	39.9%	68.1%	70.3%	59.5%	
2	35.8%	30.2%	19.8%	40.3%	21.9%	21.8%	28.5%	
3	8.4%	10.7%	5.5%	17.6%	7.7%	5.6%	9.3%	
4	1.3%	1.8%	1.3%	1.9%	1.1%	1.4%	1.5%	
5	0.9%	2.1%	2.1%	0.3%	1.2%	0.9%	1.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

My club winning		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
1	0.2%	1.8%	0.6%	0.6%	0.4%	0.4%	0.8%		
2	0.4%	1.4%	0.5%	0.3%	0.4%	0.4%	0.6%		
3	4.5%	5.3%	2.4%	3.7%	2.8%	2.1%	3.6%		
4	36.5%	35.1%	16.7%	40.6%	27.3%	29.4%	32.1%		
5	58.3%	56.4%	79.8%	54.8%	69.1%	67.7%	62.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

My club winning against a big rival		Co	ountry of	resider	ice		
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
1	0.5%	2.3%	0.9%	0.6%	0.4%	1.0%	1.1%
2	0.7%	0.7%	0.6%	0.3%		0.2%	0.4%
3	3.4%	3.2%	1.9%	1.1%	1.7%	2.5%	2.4%
4	18.6%	17.9%	7.6%	13.4%	9.2%	10.1%	13.5%
5	76.7%	75.8%	88.9%	84.6%	88.7%	86.1%	82.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

My club playing badly, but still winning	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
1	0.6%	1.1%	1.4%	1.1%	1.7%	0.4%	1.0%	
2	7.4%	6.7%	7.3%	7.9%	11.2%	4.4%	7.5%	
3	36.0%	29.1%	42.8%	31.5%	40.4%	29.2%	33.8%	
4	46.5%	51.2%	39.5%	45.7%	35.6%	54.7%	46.4%	
5	9.5%	11.9%	9.0%	13.9%	11.1%	11.4%	11.3%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

My club playing well, but still losing		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
1	12.8%	15.1%	15.1%	12.4%	29.0%	9.1%	16.0%
2	37.0%	39.0%	37.4%	34.4%	20.8%	34.4%	33.5%
3	36.7%	31.8%	38.0%	37.9%	28.9%	37.1%	34.3%
4	12.9%	13.0%	7.6%	14.6%	17.7%	18.2%	14.7%
5	0.6%	1.1%	1.9%	0.6%	3.6%	1.2%	1.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

A young player raised by the club playing well		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
1	0.3%	1.4%	0.5%	0.3%	0.6%	0.4%	0.6%
2	1.1%	1.4%	1.3%	0.5%	0.2%	0.9%	0.9%
3	14.8%	13.9%	13.8%	8.3%	3.5%	4.6%	9.5%
4	51.2%	51.3%	39.6%	45.8%	17.4%	40.9%	41.1%
5	32.7%	32.0%	44.8%	45.2%	78.3%	53.3%	47.8%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

A very famous and expensive transfer to my club	Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
1	4.0%	1.6%	0.9%	7.2%	1.5%	1.2%	2.6%
2	9.1%	8.8%	2.5%	13.6%	4.1%	4.1%	7.2%
3	40.0%	46.2%	20.4%	47.8%	25.4%	35.0%	37.2%
4	30.8%	32.9%	41.6%	23.9%	38.8%	38.3%	34.2%
5	16.1%	10.5%	34.5%	7.5%	30.3%	21.3%	18.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

My club winning in a European cup match		Co	ountry of	resider	ice		
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
1	0.3%	1.6%	1.4%	0.9%	0.7%	0.9%	1.0%
2	0.7%	1.1%	0.5%	0.3%	0.1%	0.9%	0.6%
3	4.5%	4.9%	2.1%	2.5%	1.2%	7.1%	4.0%
4	29.0%	26.1%	6.5%	29.0%	13.0%	20.3%	21.8%
5	65.5%	66.2%	89.5%	67.3%	85.0%	70.9%	72.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

My national team winning in a European cup match	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
1	0.7%	2.3%	1.3%	4.3%	3.0%	3.3%	2.6%	
2	1.3%	3.9%	0.8%	4.1%	3.6%	1.6%	2.8%	
3	11.0%	18.1%	3.2%	19.8%	16.7%	17.2%	15.5%	
4	40.4%	38.7%	9.4%	39.9%	29.1%	37.5%	34.8%	
5	46.7%	36.9%	85.4%	31.8%	47.6%	40.4%	44.3%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

Another club from my	Country of residence						
country losing in a European cup match	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
1	4.3%	2.8%	17.3%	2.2%	10.4%	2.9%	5.6%
2	38.7%	35.0%	43.7%	22.1%	25.8%	21.8%	30.3%
3	52.1%	57.1%	30.6%	60.9%	41.7%	57.0%	51.7%
4	3.3%	3.9%	4.8%	9.1%	11.0%	13.3%	7.7%
5	1.7%	1.1%	3.6%	5.7%	11.1%	5.0%	4.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Another club from my country	Country of residence							
winning in a European cup match	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
1	1.5%	2.3%	3.0%	7.1%	12.3%	5.6%	5.4%	
2	5.9%	6.7%	4.7%	16.0%	14.4%	19.5%	11.5%	
3	42.8%	52.4%	22.3%	59.5%	38.7%	52.6%	46.8%	
4	42.3%	33.8%	35.9%	15.7%	24.3%	19.7%	28.5%	
5	7.4%	4.6%	34.1%	1.7%	10.4%	2.7%	7.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

The other club scoring a	Country of residence						
beautiful goal against my team	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
1	13.3%	20.5%	30.1%	31.3%	28.5%	16.6%	22.3%
2	34.6%	41.2%	38.0%	41.3%	36.1%	37.7%	38.2%
3	38.7%	30.7%	25.0%	22.7%	26.1%	36.8%	30.8%
4	11.7%	7.2%	4.6%	4.2%	6.6%	7.8%	7.4%
5	1.7%	0.4%	2.4%	0.6%	2.7%	1.0%	1.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Football is an emotional game. How would you rate your level of happiness in the following situations? 1 means very unhappy, 5 means very happy

My club scoring a very beautiful goal		Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total		
1	0.3%	1.8%	0.6%	0.4%	0.4%	0.8%	0.8%		
2	0.4%	0.7%	0.6%	0.3%	0.1%	0.7%	0.5%		
3	4.8%	6.3%	3.5%	2.8%	2.6%	2.7%	4.0%		
4	29.0%	30.6%	18.9%	27.7%	19.2%	25.7%	25.9%		
5	65.5%	60.6%	76.3%	68.9%	77.7%	70.2%	68.8%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

		Co	ountry of	residen	ice		
My club scoring a penalty	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
1	0.5%	1.1%	0.5%	0.5%	0.4%	0.7%	0.7%
2	3.4%	2.5%	1.1%	1.7%	2.8%	0.7%	2.2%
3	29.1%	15.8%	13.5%	16.0%	24.8%	20.3%	20.4%
4	46.9%	48.8%	34.4%	48.3%	40.5%	46.2%	45.2%
5	20.2%	31.8%	50.6%	33.5%	31.5%	32.1%	31.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Opposition player sent off		Co	ountry of	residen	Country of residence							
with a red card	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total					
1	2.3%	1.1%	2.1%	1.6%	3.2%	0.8%	1.8%					
2	9.8%	8.6%	7.0%	5.7%	8.9%	7.6%	8.2%					
3	41.3%	49.5%	28.5%	32.6%	31.9%	40.2%	39.1%					
4	34.3%	34.9%	37.1%	46.9%	32.9%	40.2%	37.1%					
5	12.3%	5.8%	25.4%	13.2%	23.1%	11.2%	13.7%					
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%					

Football memory

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

	Country of residence							
Zidane and Materazzi	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	2.0%	5.1%	10.7%	2.1%	4.5%	8.7%	5.1%	
Yes	98.0%	94.9%	89.3%	97.9%	95.5%	91.3%	94.9%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

	Country of residence							
Sevilla 1982	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	28.6%	66.0%	88.8%	55.6%	88.9%	77.8%	66.8%	
Yes	71.4%	34.0%	11.2%	44.4%	11.1%	22.2%	33.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

	Country of residence							
The Panenka	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	7.6%	64.8%	57.0%	6.1%	31.3%	55.5%	38.7%	
Yes	92.4%	35.2%	43.0%	93.9%	68.7%	44.5%	61.3%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

	Country of residence							
Arconada 1984	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	36.2%	91.0%	95.4%	19.5%	90.0%	86.5%	71.8%	
Yes	63.8%	9.0%	4.6%	80.5%	10.0%	13.5%	28.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Danis all minima de	Country of residence						
Denmark winning the European Championship	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Not selected	32.9%	22.7%	56.0%	32.8%	39.3%	27.3%	32.4%
Yes	67.1%	77.3%	44.0%	67.2%	60.7%	72.7%	67.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Viinzan's would our winning	Country of residence							
Künzer's world-cup winning golden goal	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	96.3%	50.4%	92.4%	96.3%	93.7%	91.7%	83.5%	
Yes	3.7%	49.6%	7.6%	3.7%	6.3%	8.3%	16.5%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Sheringham and Solskjaer in injury time	Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Not selected	42.5%	39.8%	54.1%	27.4%	39.9%	17.2%	35.5%
Yes	57.5%	60.2%	45.9%	72.6%	60.1%	82.8%	64.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Hillsborough	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	55.5%	41.4%	78.4%	32.4%	61.5%	12.6%	44.0%	
Yes	44.5%	58.6%	21.6%	67.6%	38.5%	87.4%	56.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

	Country of residence							
De Jong's kung-fu kick	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	35.4%	38.2%	56.3%	6.1%	41.2%	35.2%	34.9%	
Yes	64.6%	61.8%	43.7%	93.9%	58.8%	64.8%	65.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

	Country of residence							
The Ballon d'Or for Nedved	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	26.8%	69.2%	60.3%	24.4%	45.4%	61.3%	49.4%	
Yes	73.2%	30.8%	39.7%	75.6%	54.6%	38.7%	50.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Steaua winning the European Cup	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	69.7%	76.4%	77.6%	39.7%	60.2%	66.0%	65.5%	
Yes	30.3%	23.6%	22.4%	60.3%	39.8%	34.0%	34.5%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

	Country of residence							
The miracle of Bern	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	83.3%	9.3%	89.3%	77.2%	85.0%	73.3%	63.3%	
Yes	16.7%	90.7%	10.7%	22.8%	15.0%	26.7%	36.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

	Country of residence						
Miguelito's bicycle kick goal	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Not selected	94.9%	96.1%	88.2%	94.2%	92.2%	91.1%	93.3%
Yes	5.1%	3.9%	11.8%	5.8%	7.8%	8.9%	6.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

	Country of residence							
The Heysel	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	32.7%	43.8%	77.4%	37.8%	42.5%	26.5%	40.3%	
Yes	67.3%	56.3%	22.6%	62.2%	57.5%	73.5%	59.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

The Ballon d'Or for Florian Albert	Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Not selected	94.8%	95.8%	94.2%	93.0%	89.6%	91.7%	93.2%
Yes	5.2%	4.2%	5.8%	7.0%	10.4%	8.3%	6.8%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Equativisming the Evypness	Country of residence							
Forest winning the European Cup	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	71.6%	75.4%	90.9%	34.9%	61.7%	28.2%	59.2%	
Yes	28.4%	24.6%	9.1%	65.1%	38.3%	71.8%	40.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

	Country of residence							
Valeriy Lobanovskyi	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	81.3%	72.0%	79.2%	73.7%	78.0%	72.9%	75.6%	
Yes	18.7%	28.0%	20.8%	26.3%	22.0%	27.1%	24.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

	Country of residence							
The Wembley goal of 1966	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	57.1%	10.4%	51.7%	47.5%	68.4%	15.7%	38.6%	
Yes	42.9%	89.6%	48.3%	52.5%	31.6%	84.3%	61.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Now you will be given a list of names, places and events from European football history. Please tick the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Lyon's second Champions League victory	Country of residence						
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total
Not selected	60.8%	86.4%	87.2%	84.3%	79.3%	92.2%	81.6%
Yes	39.2%	13.6%	12.8%	15.7%	20.7%	7.8%	18.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

When the seagulls follow the trawler, it is because they think sardines will be thrown to the sea"	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	46.6%	85.4%	92.1%	89.8%	88.3%	32.7%	70.8%	
Yes	53.4%	14.6%	7.9%	10.2%	11.7%	67.3%	29.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

	Country of residence							
The catenaccio	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	30.0%	34.3%	70.7%	9.2%	65.5%	49.3%	41.9%	
Yes	70.0%	65.7%	29.3%	90.8%	34.5%	50.7%	58.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

The Galácticos	Country of residence							
	France	Germany	Poland	Spain	Turkey	United Kingdom	Total	
Not selected	7.3%	24.3%	37.2%	3.9%	19.7%	18.8%	17.9%	
Yes	92.7%	75.7%	62.8%	96.1%	80.3%	81.2%	82.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	



Compiled by Özgehan Şenyuva and Ramon Llopis-Goig.

September 2014.